COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
PUBLIC NOTICE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS STUDY SESSION
A study session for the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday
November 28, 2023, beginning at 6:00 p.m.
1. Presentation of 2024 Budget with increases will review in Public Hearing
Property Buy/Sell agreement. Parcels 4724404008 &4724404009
Grant Writer / Grant manager
Terry Kraus Proposal for Training Coordinator
Resignation letter Nancy Schuerr
Review of CCAAC
READING BY CHAIRPERSON OF THE STATEMENT OF CONDUCT AND DEMEANOR.
CITIZENS INPUT

XN AW

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday November
28, 2023, beginning at 6:15 p.m.

1. CALL TO ORDER.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

3. MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION.

4, QUORUM CHECK

5. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA.

6. PUBLIC Hearing: Rate Increase for Water Sewer and Campground

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. Special Meeting November 6, 2023
Study Session November 14, 2023
Regular Meeting November 14, 2023
CCACC Minutes November 14,2023

8. BILLS PAYABLE.

9, FINANCIAL REPORT.

10. OPERATIONAL REPORT.

a. Beckwith Dam report

b. Committee Reports Ray Newsletter / Budget Committee
11. ATTORNEYS REPORT:
12, AGENDA ITEMS:

Property Buy/Sell Counter offer #4724404008 & 4724404009 Discussion/Action
Rate Increases for Water, Sewer, and Campground Discussion/Action
CCACC: Discussion/Action
A. New Construction:
1. 4564 W Colorado Blvd Covered Patio
2. 5984 Waco Mish Rd House

3. 3187 Stanley Ave House



B. Actions
a. O First Letters
b 0 Second letters
c. 0 Third letters
d. O Unauthorized Structure

13. OLD BUSINESS. road resolution working with Attorney / Payment plan was accepted by CDPHE

14, NEW BUSINESS: Grant Application completed for CWCB with help from Misty

15. CORRESPONDENCE. Letter from Mr. Huughlon

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
17. ADJOURNMENT:

The meeting will be held at the Administration Building located at 4497 Bent Brothers Blvd., Colorado City, CO. 81019.
Alternate location if so needed will be at the Recreation Center located at 5000 Cuerno Verde, Colorado City, CO. 81019.
Colorado City Metropolitan District
4497 Bent brothers Blvd
PO Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorado 81019

Posted: November 27, 2023

lames Eccher is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
Topic: Colorado City Metropolitan District Study/Meeting Public Meeting November 28 2023
Time: Nov 28, 2023 06:00 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/81342491243?pwd=VIp5a0FIdE1aUnZxWH)WeldDODMwdz09
Meeting |D: 813 4249 1243
Passcode: 882147
One tap mobile
+17193594580,,81342491243#,,,,*882147# US
+13462487799,,81342491243#,,,*882147# US (Houston)

Dial by your location
e +1719 3594580 US
* +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

* +1 6694449171 US
¢ +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
¢ +1 253 205 0468 US
¢ +1 564 217 2000 US
* +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 813 4249 1243
Passcode: 882147Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcEZADraiZ



Colorado City Metropolitan District

Administration

11/17/2023

lteration 2-Board

2024 Budget DRAFT 8/31/2023
12/31/2022 9/30/2023 Current Year | 12/31/2023
Prior Current Year Forecast

Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
01-0100 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
01-0100-4110 |Properly Taxes 253,680 246,536 255,503 259,782 284,640
01-0100-4120 |Franchise Fees 13,408 9413 15.000 15,000 15.000
01-0100-4140 |Excise Taxes 46,367 21,123 21.272 . 20,000
01-0100-4510 |Charges forServices - - - - -
01-0100-4520 |CCAAC Fees 5,865 2,035 2,635 5.500 3.000
01-0100-4910 |Miscellaneous Income 268 31.632 31.932 150 300
01-0100-5010 [Grant Proceeds/Loan Proceeds 184 - - - -
01-0100-5200 |Interest 11,315 11,040 10,085 8.500 8.500
01-0100-5300 |Donations . - - . -
01-0100-5400 |lLease Revenue 12.001 11,000 13,200 13,200 -
01-0100-5700 |Gain/Loss on Sale of Assels 21.000 - - 13.000 13,000
01-0100-5800 |insurance Proceeds - = - . .
01-0100-5910 |Interfund Transfers - -

Total Revenue and OFS: 364,088 332,778 349,627 315,132 344,440
01-0100-6110 |Salaries 76,166 62,982 77.083 83.741 90,306
01-0100-6112 [Hourly Wages 24,351 16,426 20.332 26,226 23,521
01-0100-8114 |Seasonal Wages - 3,268 1,358 - 6,921
01-0100-8115 |Overtime Pay 8 2,424 2,423 500 1.500

Gross Payroll 100.525 85,100 101.196 110,467 122,248
01-0100-6210 |Payroll Taxes - FICA 6.130 5,156 6,680 6.849 7.579
01-0100-6211 |Payroll Taxes - Medicare 1,435 1,205 1,558 1.602 1,773
01-0100-6212 |Payroll Taxes - SUTA 200 179 226 400 400
01-0100-6213 [Payroll Taxes - FAMLI - . - - -
01-0100-6310 Employee Benefils - Health Ins 16,107 8,760 11,000 13,694 15,000
01-0100-6311 |workman's Comp. Insurance 5,106 7,385 7.385 8.000 9,000
01-0100-6312 |Employee Benefits - Retirement 5,785 4,829 6.300 7.000 7.000
01-0100-86313 |Employee Benefit - Accrued Com - - - . -
01-0100:6314 |Employee Beneflt - Accrued Sic - . - : -
01-0100-6320 |Training 1.745 BOG6 806 2,000 5.000
01-0100-6322 |Travel andLodging 1.581 2,505 2.504 3.000 3,000
01-0100-6323 |[Meals . 153 69 800 800

Payroll Taxes & Beneflts 38,090 30,976 36,528 43,345 49,552

Tatal Personnel Cost: 138,615 116,076 137.724 153,812 171,800
01-0100-7010|Cost of LotSales 12,880 . . 2,050 2.050
01-0100-7110 |Advertising 440 100 100 500 500
01-0100-7120 |Bank Charges 363 930 770 500 1,000
01-0100-7121 |Treasurer Fees 7,291 7,111 9,341 5,700 9,000
01-0100-7122 |Qutside Service Fees 39.999 42,768 45.518 34,453 35,000
01-0100-7124 |MembershipDues 3,474 2,470 2.700 3.500 4,000
01-0100-7123 |CCAAC Expense 3,509 2,547 2,896 2,000 3.000
01-0100-7125 |Taxes and Licenses 747 . - 1,000 1.000
01-0100-7140 |Professional Fees - Accounting 21,401 . 30,000 31,000 30,000
01-0100-7141 [Professional Fees - Legal 13,563 6,637 9.637 15,000 15,000
01-0100-7144 |Insurance 8,347 5.241 5241 8,508 8.505
01-0100-7150 |Operating Supplies 17,243 13,227 13,122 7.100 14,000
01-0100-7151 |Fuels and Lubricants 4,368 1.281 2,014 4.000 3.000
01-0100-7154 [Office Supplies 2,001 1,207 2,500 3.600 2.500
01-0100-7155 |JanitorialSupplies 24 56 100 500 500
01-0100-7184 |Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs - - - 1.700 1,000
01-0100-7186 |FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance - 153 1.000 6,000 1,000
01-0100-7190 |Utilities -Electric 4131 2.880 4,500 5.000 5,000
01-0100-7191 |Utilities -Natural Gas 4.859 3,123 4,321 5.000 5,000
01-0100-7192 |Utilities -Water 739 548 727 1,000 1.000
01-0100-7193 |Utilities -Telephone 7.260 4,692 7.000 8,500 8,500
01-0100-7194 |Utilities -Trash 699 446 611 720 720
01-0100-7200 Interest Expense - - - - -

ITotal O&M 153,339 95,429 142,098 148,328 151,275




Colorado City Metropolitan District

11/17/2023

Administration \taralion 2-Board
2024 Rudoet DRAFT A/31/2022
12/31/2022 8/30/2023 Currant Year | 12/31/2023
Prior Current Year Forecast
Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
01-0100 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
N1-0100-7T710 |Capltal Qutiays - 12,107 13.373
01-0100-7720 |Capital Projects . .
01-0100-7730 |Lease - Purchase Payments - . z E
T8D Depreciation _ 7,992 34,209 34,209 7,992
Total Capltal expenditures 7,992 46,316 21,365
01-0100-7810 - {Interfund Oper Transfers - Oul
Total Expenditures 291,963 219,497 279,822 315,132 344,440
Excess {Deficlency) of Revenues
Over(Under) ExpendIitures 72,136 113,282 69,805 - {0)




Colorado City Metropolitan District

Recreation Center

1117/2023

Iteration 2-Board

2024 Budget DRAFT 8/31/2023
12/31/2022 9/30/2023 Current Year
Prlor Current Year Forecast 12/31/2023

Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budgst Budget
01-0203 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
01-02034110 Property Taxes 17,158 18,066 18,266 19,069 35,043
01-0203-4510 Charges forServices 185 145 - 2,073 2,000
01-0203-4515 Concessions - Rec Center 73 399 - - 3,000
01-0203-4910 Miscellaneous Income 1,559 - 75 75 75
01-0203-5300 Lease Revenue - 75 - - -
01-0203-5910 Interfund Transfers - - - 5,000 -

Total Revenue and OFS: 18,975 18,685 18,341 26,217 44,118
01-0203-8110 Salaries 2,930 2.338 3,820 5,500 6,353
01-0203-6112 Hourly Wages - - - 1,822 -
01-0203-6114 Seasonal Wages - B - -
01-0203-6115 Overtime Pay - - - - -

Gross Payroll: 2,930 2,338 3,820 7.322 6,353
01-0203-6210 Payroll Taxes - FICA 180 144 188 454 394
01-0203-6211 Payroll Taxes - Medicare 42 34 45 106 92
01-0203-8212 Payroll Taxes - SUTA 3] 5 8 22 19
01-0203-6213 Payrall Taxes — FAMLI - - - 66
01-0203-6310 Employee Benefits - Health Ins 77 25 35 360 185
01-0203-6311 Warkman's Comp. Insurance - - - - -
01-0203-6312 Employee Benefits - Retirement 165 139 181 330 363
01-0203-6313 Employee Benefit - Accrued Com - - . .
01-0203-6314 Employee Benefit - Accrued Sic - - - - -

Payroll Taxes & Benefits: 470 346 457 1,338 1,053

Total Personnel Cost: 3,400 2,684 4,277 8,660 7,406
01-0203-7112 Concessions Expense - 684 684 - 3.000
01-0203-7122 Outside Service Fees 79 - 79 400 -
01-0203-7144 Insurance 2,868 5,220 5,220 3.100 3,100
01-0203-7150 Operating Supplies 600 4,531 5,531 200 500
01-0203-7154 Office Supplies - - 200 200
01-0203-7155 JanitorialSupplies - - 300 300
01-0203-7184 _ |Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs - 400 400
01-0203-7186 FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance 368 - - 1,500 1,500
01-0203-7190 Utilities -Elactric 2,180 1,796 2,744 1,900 2,500
01-0203-7191 Utilities -Natural Gas 4,501 2,798 3,226 2,200 4,000
01-0203-7192 Utilities -Water 1,893 2,438 2,748 500 2,500
01-0203-7193 Utilities -Telephone - B - 600 -
01-0203-7194 Utilities -Trash - - 453 -

Total Q&M 12,489 17,467 19,548 11,763 18,000
01-0203-7710 Capital Outlays - - 5,000 7,000
01-0203-7720 Capital Projects - - .
01-0203-7730 Lease Purchase Payments - - . -
TBD Depreciation 804 804 1,804

Total Capital Expenditures - 804 - 5,804 8,804
01-0203-7910 Interfund Qper Transfers -- Out - - 9,908

Total Expenditures 15,889 20,956 23,825 26,217 44,118

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over{Under) Expenditures 3,086 (2,271) (5,484) 0

11/17/202312:34 PM Page 1 of 1




Colorado City Metropolitan District

Swimming Pool

11117/2023

Iteration 2-Board

2024 Budget DRAFT
12/31/2022 9/30/2023 Current Year | 12/31/2022
Prior Current Year Forecast

Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
01-0207 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
01-0207-4110 [Property Taxes 80,396 78,395 82,499 77.038 87,565
01-0207-4510 _[Open Swim 5,729 4677 4,169 5,500 5,000
01-0207-4511 |Swim Lessons 5,628 4,044 4.004 6.000 4,000
01-0207-4513 |Water Aerobics 1,220 1.916 1,861 800 1,500
01-0207-4515 |Concessions - Pool 4,351 3,210 2,840 3,500 3,000
01-0207-4910 |Miscellaneous Income 2173 2,100 0 122,000 1.500
01-0207-5910 |Interfund Transfers - - - - -

Total Revenue and OFS: 99,496 94,341 95,367 214,838 102,565
01-0207-6110 |Salaries 14,850 11,680 13,750 13,750 19,058
01-0207-6112 |[Hourly Wages - - - 3.643 -
01-0207-6114 |Seasonal Wages 21,334 32,348 32,348 26,000 34,289
01-0207-6115 |Overtime - - - - -

Gross Payroll. 35,984 44,039 46,098 43,393 53,346
01-0207-6210 |Payrall Taxes - FICA 2.224 2,731 3,077 2.690 3.307
01-0207-6211 |Payroll Taxes - Medicare 520 637 688 629 774
01-0207-6212 |Payroll Taxes - SUTA 72 89 130 130 160
01-0207-6213 |Payroll Taxes - FAMLI Tax - - - - -
01-0207-6310 |Employee Benefits - Health Ins 578 124 1.839 1,800 1,134
01-0207-8311 [Workman's Comp. insurance 1,743 1477 1,477 2,130 1,917
01-0207-6312 |Employee Benefits - Retirament 825 695 825 825 1,143
01-0207-6313 |Employee Benefit - Accrued Com - - - - -
01-0207-6314 |Employee Benefit - Accrued Sic - - - - -
01-0207-6320 |[Training 1,710 1,318 1,318 2,200 2,200
01-0207-6322 |Travel andl.odging - - - - -
01-0207-6323 |Meals - - - - R

Payroll Taxes & Benefits: 7873 7,071 9.354 10.&‘1_04 10,636

Total Personnel Cost: 43,657 51,110 55,452 53,797 63,984
01-0207-7110 |Advertising . 20 - 250 | 300 |
01-0207-7112 |Concessions Expense 2,425 1,861 2,425 1,500 3,000
01-0207-7120 |Bank Charges - 2 - -
01-0207-7122 |Outside Service Fees 1,110 879 878 4,400 1,000
01-0207-7125 |Taxes and Licenses 420 175 150 - 500
01-0207-7144 [Insurance 2,940 5,220 3,915 5.270 4.000
01-0207-7150 |Operating Supplies 1,209 3,074 3,200 3,000 3.000
01-0207-7154 |Office Supplies - - - 500 500
01-0207-7155 |JanitorialSupplies - 2186 - 500 500
01-0207-7184 |Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs - - - 500 500
01-0207-7186 _|FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance - - - 2,000 1,451
01-0207-7190 |Utilities -Electric 5,031 5,047 6,512 5,000 5,000
01-0207-7191 |Utilities -Natural Gas 5,753 5,029 5,432 4,000 6.000
01-0207-7192 _|Utiliies -Water 12,412 3,009 3,369 3,000 4,000
01-0207-7193 | Utilities -Telephone - 147 330 330 330
01-0207-7194 |Utilities -Trash 1,025 680 934 100 1,000

Total O&M 32,325 25,607 27,145 30,350 31,081
01-0207-7710 |Capital Outlays - - - 120,000 7.500
01-0207-7720 |Capital Projects - 2,500 2,500 - -
01-0207-7730 |Lease Purchase Payments - - - - -
TBD Depreciation 11,784 10,690 -

Total Capital expenditures 14,284 2,500 130,690 7,500

Total Expenditures 75,983 91,001 85,007 214,837 102,565

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over(Under) Expenditures 23,513 3,340 10,270 1 -

Page1lof1

11/17/202312;22 PM



Colorado City Metropolitan District

Parks & Recreation

11/17/2023

Iteration 2-Board

2024 Budget DRAFT 8/31/2023
1213112022 9/30/2023 Current Year 12/3112023
Prior Current Year Forecast
Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
01-02-08 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
01-0208-4110|Property Taxes 121,372 116,601 113,871 122,817 147,744
01-0208-4120|Franchise Fees - - - - -
01-0208-4510]|Charges for Services 100,582 76,898 91,000 85,000 95,000
01-0208-4514(Charge forSigns 1,100 - - - -
01-0208-4910|Miscellaneous Income 1,025 3.055 600 130,000 3,000
01-0208-5010|Grant Proceeds - - - - 3,300,000
01-0208-5011|CTF - Pueblo County - - - -
01-0308-4510|Basketball Fees 4,211 30 2,115 2,000 3.000
01-0408-4510|Baseball Fees 2,180 1,120 2,180 2,100 1,120
01-0408-4511|Softball Fees - - - - -
01-0508-4510 Recycling Fees 5,119 3,996 4,500 4,100 -
01-0608-4510|Soccer Fees 1,895 3,062 1,895 2,000 3.000
01-0708-4510|Volleyball Fees - - - 1,000 1,000
01-0808-4510(Pickleball - - - - 1,500
01-XXXX-4515|Concessions 5,893 3.055 - - 4.000
01-XXXX-5300|Donations - - - 1,500 -
01-0208-5910|interfund Transfers 1.100 - - - 9,908
Total Revenue and OFS: 244 476 207,816 216,161 350,517 3,569,272
01-0208-6110|Salaries 29,300 23,381 30,808 27,500 38,115
01-0208-6112|Hourly Wages 6,180 4,721 6,173 9,415 10,302
01-XXXX-6114|Seasonal Wages 30,612 32972 35,000 35,000 28,500
01-0208-6115|Overtime Pay - 55 55 - -
Gross Payroll: 66,092 61,128 72,036 71,915 77917
01-XXXX-6210|Payroll Taxes - FICA 4,439 3,785 4,466 4,459 4,831
01-XXXX-6211|Payroll Taxes - Medicare 1,039 885 1,045 1,043 1,130
01-XXXX-6212|Payroll Taxes - SUTA 145 126 216 216 234
01-XXXX-6213|Payroll Taxes - FAMLI - - - - -
01-0208-6310|Employee Benefits - Health ins 1,822 1.010 1,369 4,340 2,389
01-0208-6311|Workman's Comp. Insurance 3,422 2,954 2,953 5,000 3,800
01-0208-6312|Employee Benefits - Retirement 1,996 1,678 2,181 2,285 4,748
01-0208-6320|Training - - - 500 500
01-0208-6322| Travel andLodging - - 500 500
01-0208-6323|Meals - - - 500 500
Payroll Taxes & Benefits: 12,863 10,437 12,230 18,843 18,631
Total Personnel Cost: 78,954 71,565 84,265 90,468 96,549
01-0208-7110[Advertising - - - 629 629
01-XXXX-7112|Concessions Expense 2,425 - - 900 3.000
01-0208-7120(Bank Charges 2,698 604 2,200 - 4,000
01-0208-7122|Outside Service Fees 2,710 6,520 6,520 14,800 8,000
01-0208-7125|Taxes and Licenses 284 5 282 300 300
01-0208-7141|Professional Fees Legal 889 - - - 1,000
01-0208-7144|Insurance 11,583 7,830 7.830 8,500 12,509
01-XXXX-7150|Operating Supplies 24,925 17,298 14,000 14,000 19,125
01-0208-7151|Fuels and Lubricants 10,807 6.465 8,000 7.000 11,888
01-0208-7154|Office Supplies 259 - 250 250 350
01-0208-7155|JanitorialSupplies 815 - 1,200 1,500 1,500
01-0208-7184|Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 1,988 2,488 2,500 2,500
01-0208-7186|FaciliiesRepairs/Maintenance 32 - 200 2,200 2,200
01-0208-7190| Utilities -Electric 22,305 18,102 23,000 15,000 23,000
01-0208-7191 | Utilities -Natural Gas 3,231 1,562 5,000 5,000 3,500
01-0208-7192| Utilities -Water 3,361 1,906 4,000 4,000 4,000
01-0208-7193| Utilities -Telephone 3,002 2,018 3,000 3,000 3.000
01-0208-7194 | Utilities -Trash 9,004 5,789 4,800 4,500 10,000
Total O&M 100,317 68,099 82,770 84 079 110,501




Colorado City Metropolitan District 11/17/2023

Parks & Recreation Iteration 2-Board
2024 Budget DRAFT 8/31/2023
[ 12312022 | 930i2023 | Currant Yaar | 12/31/2023 | I
Prior Current Year Forecast
Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
01-02-08 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
01-0208-7710|Capital Outlays 7.525 - 7.525 16,361 3.500
01-0208-7720|Capital Projects - 15,729 - 25,000 3.3560.000
01-0208-7730|Leasa Purchase Paymente - - - -
TBD Depreciation - 13,863 - 13,863 3,722
Total Capital Expenditures 7,525 29,592 7,525 55,224 3,357,222

01-0208-7910]Interfund Transfers -
Total Expenditures 188,796 169,256 | 174,560 | 229,771 | 3,564,272

Excess (ﬁeﬁciency) of Revenues

Over{Under) Expenditures 57,679 38,561 41,601 120,746 6,000




Colorado City Metropolitan District

Roads

11/17/2023
Iteration 2-Board

2024 Budget DRAFT 8/31/2023
12/31/2022 9/30/2023 Current Year | 12/31/2022
Prior Current Year Forecast

Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
01-6000 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
01-8000-4110 Property Taxes 13,464 14,372 14,700 14,074 40,142
01-6000-4116 Specific Ownership Taxes 44,407 33,761 42,391 35,000 38,000
01-6000-4515 Roads Revenue 7,500 5.000 5,000 2,500 5.000
01-6000-4910 Miscellaneous Income 5213 2,699 2,098 2.500 2,500
01-6000-4920 | Other Financing Sources - - - - -
01-6000-5700  |Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets 17,277 13,628 14,000 14,000 10,000
01-6000-5910 Intarfund Transfers 11,000 - - - -

Total Revenue and OFS: 98,861 69,460 78,189 68,074 95,642
01-6000-6110 Salaries 4,500 3,654 4,613 4,500 5,775
01-6000-6112 Hourly Wages 3,534 343 343 6.231 4,084
01-6000-6113 PT Hourly Wages - 805 805 -
01-6000-6114 Seasonal Wages - - - - -
01-6000-6115 Overtime Pay 42 - - 2.000 2,000
01-6000-6116 Double TimePay . - - 2,000 2,000

Gross Payroll. 8,077 4,802 5,761 14,731 13,859 |
01-8000-6210 Payroll Taxes - FICA 495 303 374 913 859
01-6000-6211 Payroll Taxes - Medicare 114 71 88 214 201
01-6000-6212 Payroll Taxes - SUTA 16 10 13 44 42
01-6000-6213 Payroll Taxes - FAMILI - - - - -
01-6000-6310 Employee Benefits - Health Ins 1,310 1,058 1,423 700 1,545
01-6000-6312 Employee Benefits - Retirement 462 308 377 337 831
01-6000-6311 Workmen's Comp. Insurance 446 492 492 465 550

Total Personnel Cost. 10,918 7,045 2,766 17,404 17,887 |
01-6000-7122 Outside Service Fees 2,565 1.640 2,400 3.000 4,000
01-6000-7125 Taxes & Licenses 497 2.009 2,009 2,200 2,500
01-6000-7143 Professional Fees - Engineerin - - - 1,500 2.500
01-6000-7144 Insurance 566 1,305 979 1,000 1,500
01-6000-7150 Operating Supplies 7,507 1,956 2,676 3,000 4,000
01-6000-7151 Fuels and Lubricants 4,470 4,417 5,832 6,500 7,500
01-6000-7184  |Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 801 5,069 5,068 1,000 9,000
01-6000-7190 Utilities -Electric 10,474 7.754 11,254 10,000 14,000
01-6000-7193 Utilities - Telephone 63 36 45 - 100

Total O&M 26,944 24,186 30,263 28,200 45,100
01-6000-7710 Capital Outlays 11,425 - - 4,892
01-6000-7720 Capital Projects - - - - 10,000
01-6000-7730 Lease Purchase Payments 19,769 19,769 19,769 19,769 15,000 |
TBD Depreciation 11,193 11,193 2,701 2,763

Total Capital expenditures 31,194 30,962 30,962 22,470 32,655

Total Expenditures 69,056 62,193 63,991 68,074 95,642

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over(Under) Expenditures 29,804 7.267 14,198 - 0
11/17/202312:22 PM Page 1 of 1



Colorado City Metropolitan District

11/17/2023

Water l\eration 2-Board
2024 Budget ORAFT
12/31/2022 9/30/2023 Current Year 12/31/2023
Prior Current Year Forecast

Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
02-0100 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
02-0100-4130 Impact Fees 72,300 75,150 52,950 38,500 144,000
02-0100-4131 Tap Fees 64,800 59,600 59,400 70,500 81.000
02-0100-4510 Charges for Services . - . - -
02-0100-4515 Bulk Water 57,581 46,159 80,000 73,674 60.000
02-0100-4516 Set Up Feea 2,396 3,325 2775 3,000 3,000
02-0100-4517 Penalties 5,144 3.756 5,000 5,000 5,000
02-0100-4910 Misc. Income 9.558 5,621 10,862 10,000 5,000
02-0100-5010 Grant/Loan Proceeds 1,592,567 762,637 762,637 8,000,000 13,300,000
02-0100-5110 Water Fees 820,313 751,502 909,863 932,568 1,085,980
02-0100-5200 Interest 40,620 9,407 12,693| 500 10,000
02-0100-5300 Lease Income 30,497 42,972 56,471 55,000 63,600
02-0100-5601 Water Availability Charges (AQOS) 163,732 158,402 166,318 166,000 163,000
02-0100-5700 Gain or Loss on Sale of Assets 240 - - . -
02-0100-5800 Insurance Proceeds 59,893 141,793
02-0100-5910 Interfund Transfers (4,400) . 4,400 - .

Total Revenue and OFS: 2,923,562 1,918,531 2,245,162 9,354,742 14,920,580
02-0100-6110 Salaries 126,201 103,307 125,431 126,989 136,212
02-0100-6112 Hourly Wages 116,714 72,110 113,748 160,948 127,785
02-0100-6113 Part Time Hourly Wage - 3,623 - - .
02-0100-6114 Seasonal Wages 6,478 3,263 6.936 6,700 3,500
02-0100-6115 Overtime Pay 5847 9,093 15,000 15,000 15.000
02-0100-6116 Doubletime 462 937 1,136 2.000 2,000

Gross Payroll: 255,702 192,333 262,251 311,637 284,497
02-0100-6210 PayrollTaxes--FICA 15,464 11,585 16,260 19,322 17,639
02-0100-6211 PayrollTaxes-- Medicare 3.623 2,704 3,803 4,519 4,125
02-0100-6212 PayrollTaxes--SUTA 510 404 787 935 8583
02-0100-6213 Payroil Taxes--FAMLI - - - - -
02-0100-6310 Employee Benefits -- Heaith Ins 30,825 22,023 29,681 34,294 36,210
02-0100-6311 Workman's Comp Insurance 12,484 19,485 19,485 30,000 10,000
02-0100-6312 Emp Benefits--Relirement 12,976 10,211 13.004 17,276 15,840
02-0100-6313 Emp Benefits--Accrued Vac Pa 4,159 - - - -
02-0100-6314 Emp Benefits -- Accrued Sick P - - . . -
02-0100-6320 Training 925 185 185 3,000 3,000
02-0100-6322 Travel & Lodging 372 486 486 3,000 3,000
02-0100-6323 Meals - 11 - 1,000 1,000

Payroll Taxes & Benefits 81,338 67,094 83,690 113,346 91,667

Total Personnel Cost: 337,040 259,427 345,941 424983 376,164
02-0100-7110 Advertising 110 B - 500 500
02-0100-7111 Bad Debt Write Qffs 4974 - 8,000 11,000 8,000
02-0100-7120 Bank Fees and Other Penalties 3,369 1.613 2,282 2,000 4,000
02-0100-7122 Outside Service Fees-Plant 221,902 208,987 268,320 160,000 163,911
02-0100-7126 Oulside Service Fees-Maintenance - 11,383 . 44,000 38,000
02-0100-7124 Membership Dues 50 - - 500 800
02-0100-7125 Taxes and Licenses 573 470 469 2,000 2,000
02-0100-7140 Professional Fees -- Accounting . . 3,500 . 5,000
02-0100-7141 Professional Fees -- Legal 3,305 7.006 3.707 10,000 10,000
02-0100-7143 Professional Fees -- Engineering - . - 10,000 10,000
02-0100-7144 Insurance 35,365 47,642 45,000 45,000 39,000
02-0100-7145 Bond Expense . 20 . - .
02-0100-7150 Operating Supplies-Plant 215,878 183,332 243,853 80,000 220,000
02-0100-7156 (SoSralinoEcUsplisssamisnajce - - . 44,000 44 000
02-0100-7151 Fuels & Lubricants 16,123 9.047 14,472 22,000 17,716
02-0100-7152 Rent Expense 6,000 5,500 6,600 6,600 -
02-0100-7154 Office Supplies 61 219 219 2,000 2.000
02-0100-7155 Janitorial Supplies 42 - 42 500 500

Page 1 of 2




Colorado City Metropolitan District

11/17/2023

Water Iteration 2-Board
2024 Budget DRAFT
12/31/2022 9/30/2023 Current Year 12/31/2023
Prior Current Year Forecast

Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
02-0100 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
02-0100-7184 Fum, Tools & Eq Repalrs/Maint 5,658 4.069 6,258 11,000 11,000
02-0100-7186 Facilities Repairs/Maintenance - 1.688 2,200 4,000 4,000
02-0100-7190 Utilities-- Electric 118,998 93,373 125,000 125,000 125,000
02-0100-7191 Utilities-- Natural Gas 27,465 18,112 22,000 20,000 27,000
02-0100-7192 Ulilities --Water 620 515 528 500 800
02-0100-7193 Ulilities--Telephone 6.531 4,846 6,338 6.500 7.000
02-0100-7194 Utilities--Trash 1,154 726 1,002 1,600 1,600
02-0100-7500 Interest Expense 97,223 96,895 99,292 97,000 95,000

Total O&M 765,402 696,443 859,082 705,700 836,827
02-0100-7710 Capital Outlays 155,027 10.748 155,028 80,000 45,000
02-0100-7711 Capital Outlays-Bond Refinance - - - . -
02-0100-7720 Capital Projects 10,131 14,226 80,156 -
02-0100-7724 Capital Projects-Bond Refinance - - - 143,000
02-0100-7725 Capital Projects-ARPA Tanks . 29,560 -
02-0100-7726 Capital Projects-ARPA R Cloud 1,491,176 -
02-0100-7727 Capital Projects-ARPA Talley 659,331 - - -
02-0100-7728 Capital projects - Dam - 4,000,000 3,358,500
02-0100-7729 Capital Projects - Pretreatment - - - 4,000,000 10,000,000
02-0100-7750 Annual Debt Payment 70,708 73.105 70.708 73,500 76,000
02-010Q-7752 Capital Improvement Fund - 30.000 - 30,000 30,000

Total Capital expenditures 235,866 2,278,587 335,452 8,183,500 13,652,500
02-0100-7690 Depreciation 412,640 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000

Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out - - - - -

Total Expenditures 1,750,948 3,274,457 1,580,475 9,354,741 14,905,491 I

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over(Under) Expenditures 1,172,613 (1,355,926) 664,687 1 15,089
Beginning Fund Balance - Unrestricted 559,954 1,355,926 559,954 559,954 559,954
Ending Fund Balance - Unrestricted 559,954 (116,200) (9,277) 559,954 575,043

Page 2 of 2



Colorado City Metropolitan District 11/17/2023
Sewer lteration 1-Board
2024 Budget DRAFT 8/31/2023
12/31/2022 7131/2023 Current Year 12/31/2022
Prior Current Year Forecast
Acuuunii Vear Actua ACtua Actual Suagst Sudgst
03-0100 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
03-0100-4130 |Impact Fees 56,000 52.500 52,500 44,000 71,250
03-0100-4131 |Tap Fees 56,150 53,250 53,250 45,650 63,750
03-0100-4910 |Miscellaneous 753 1,289 1,289 500 500
03 0100 b0U1U |Grant/Loan Proceeds 361 - - 144,000 80,000
03-0100-5011 [Donations - B - - -
03-0100-5110 |Sanitation Fees 662,596 374,455 643,878 608,000 702,760
03-0100-5200 |Interest 8,924 5,322 11,071 300 7,106
03-0100-5201 |AOS Late Fees - - - - -
03-0100-5202 |ACS Collection Fees 3,700 - - 1.500 -
03-0100-5601 |Availabitity Charge 106,932 109.800 112,000 120.000 106.000
03-0100-5700 |Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets - - - - -
03-0100-5800 |insurance Proceeds - B -
03-0100-5910 |Interund Transfers 4,400 - - - -
Total Revenue and OFS: 899,817 596,616 873,987 963,950 1,031,366
03-0100-6110 |Salaries 112,427 67,420 120,319 110,228 126,755
03-0100-6112 [Hourly Wages 102,341 44 533 92,655 109,876 115,599
03-0100-9113 |PT Hourly Wage - 4,263 E - -
03-0100-6114 |Seasonal Wages 4,475 1,485 3,500 3,500 3,500
03-0100-6115 |Overtime Pay 5,844 5483 11,130 2,500 6,000
03-0100-6116 |Doubletime Pay 462 719 1,436 1,000 1,000
Gross Payroll: 225,549 123,902 229,040 227,104 252,854
03-0100-6210 |Payroll Taxes--FICA 13,498 7.380 14,200 14,080 15,930
03-0100-6211 |PayrollTaxes-- Medicare 3.177 1,712 3,321 3,293 3,666
03-0100-6212 |PayroliTaxes--SUTA 449 265 458 681 759
03-0100-6213 |Payroll Taxes --FAMLI - - E -
03-0100-6310 |Employee Benefits -- Health Ins 29,231 15,342 27,000 32,358 35,325
03-0100-6311 [Workman's Comp Insurance 11,593 8.654 8.654 15,000 13,000
03-0100-6312 |Emp Benefits--Retirement 11,523 6,665 11,468 13,185 14 541
03-0100-6313 |Emp Benefits--Accrued Vac Pa 3,228 - - - -
03-0100-6314 |Emp Benefits -- Accrued Sick P 783 - - - -
03-0100-6320 |Training - 185 3,000 3,000
03-0100-6322 |Travel & Lodging 372 486 486 3,000 3,000
03-0100-6323 |Meals - 11 11 1,000 1.000
Payroll Taxes & Benefits: 73,852 40,700 65,599 85,597 90,221
[Total Personnel Cost: 299,401 164,603 294,639 312,701 343,075
03-0100-7110 |Advertising - - 100 100
03-0100-7111 |Bad Debts 3,138 - 4,200 1.000 4,000
03-0100-7120 |Bank Fees & Other Penaities 3,675 2,297 4,897 4,000 5,400
03-0100-7122 |Outside Service Fees 75.332 34,022 70,213 50,000 80,000
03-0100-7124 |Membership Dues 50 - B 100 200
03-0100-7125 |Taxes and Licenses 161 5 3,409 3,500 3,500
03-0100-7141 |Professional Fees - Legal 126 467 - 5,000 5,000
03-0100-7144 |Insurance 36,187 36,223 48,142 32,000 51,031
03-0100-7145 |Bond Bank of S, Juans Expense - 20 - - -
03-0100-7150 |Operating Supplies 37,527 13,264 28,504 30,310 40,000
03-0100-7151 |Fuels & Lubricants 11,460 4,549 15,000 20,000 17,600
03-0100-7152 |Rent Expense 6,000 3,850 7.800 6,000 -
03-0100-7154 |Office Supplies 61 207 207 500 1,500
03-0100-7155 |Janitorial Supplies - - - 500 1,500
03-0100-7184 |Furn, Tools & Eq Repairs/Maint 695 - 10,000 10,000
03-0100-7186 |Facilities Repairs/Maintenance - - 3414 2,000 15,000
03-0100-7190 |Utilities-- Electric 34,810 22,624 38,060 48,000 39,000

Page 1 of 3




Colorado City Metropolitan District

11/17/2023

Sewer Iteration 1-Board
2024 Budget DRAFT 8/31/2023
12/31/2022 7131/2023 Current Year 12/31/2022
Prior Current Year Forecast

Account Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
03-0100 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
03-0100-7191 |Utilities-- Natural Gas 6,901 4,673 6.420 5,300 7.500
03-0100-7192 |Utilities --Water 620 264 523 500 760
03-0100-7183 |Utilities--Telephone 4,768 2,462 4,672 4,500 5,500
03-0100-7194 |Utilities--Trash 829 760 752 1,300 1,300
03-0100-7500 |Interest Expense 35,020 28,315 29,315 36,157 26,587

Total O&M 257,361 155,002 265,528 260,767 315,478

Page 2 of 3




Colorado City Metropolitan District

11/17/2023

Sewer lteration 1-Board
2024 Budget DRAFT 8/31/2023
12131/2022 7/131/12023 Current Year | 12/31/2022
Prior Current Year Forecast
ACTGUN Year Actuar Actual Actua: Sudgst Suagst
03-0100 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
03-0100-7710 |Capital Outlays 4,825 6,129 9,859 20,000 75,000
03-0100-7711 |Capital Outiays-Bond Refinance - - - 144,000 -
03-0100-7720 |Capital Projecls 4,339 - - 75,081 20,000
03-0100-7721 |Debt Payment Admin Fees - - - -
03-0100-7724 |Capital Projects-Bond Refinance - - - 80,000
03-0100-7730 |Lease Purchase Payments - - - - 20,000
03-0100-7750 |Annual Debt Payment 111,348 121,201 111,348 111,400 125.413
03-0100-7751 Capita_! Improvement Fund - 43(}00& - 20,000 | 30,000
Total Capital expenditures 120,512 157,330 121,207 370,481 350,413
03-0100-7690 |Depreciation 198,817 20,000 20,000 20,000 22,401
03-0100-7910 |Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out - B - -
ffotalfxpenditures 677,274 476,935 661,374 963,949 1,031,366
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over(Under) Expenditures 761,586 119,682 192,614 - (0)
Beginning Fund Balance - Unrestricted 836,238 974,468 974,468 974,468 1,167,082
Ending Fund Balance - Unrestricted 974,468 1,094,150 1,167,082 974,468 1,167,082

Page 3 of 3




Colorado City Metropolitan District

Golf Course Pro Shop

11/17/2023

lleration 2-Board

2024 Budget DRAFT 8/31/2023
12/3112022 9/30/2023 Current Year 12/31/2023
Prior Current Year Forecast
Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget

04-0100 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
04-0100-4510 |Green Fees 232,586 229,791 268,348 250.000 260,000
04-01004512 |Golf Cart Rental Fees 169,050 162.414 195,366 160,000 185,000
04-0100-4515 |Drought Fee - 153 153 - -
04-0100-4520 [MembershipDues 45,042 47,830 47,145 45.000 50.000
04-0100-4910 [Miscellaneous Income 55 (571) - 67,000 -
04-0100-5200 |Interest 12,462 1,547 - - 500
04-0100-5300 |Lease Revenue 3,838 12,660 17,070 17,700 19.224
04-0100-5700 |Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets - - - . -
04-0100-5910 |Interfund Transfers 550 - - . -

Total Revenue and OFS: 463.475 454,966 528.082 539,700 514,724
04-0100-6110 |Salaries 46,942 32,692 44,230 50,000 55,000
04-0100-6112 |Hourly Wages 2,035 1,507 3,100 3.100 2,205
04-0100-6114 |Seasonal Wages 55,469 53.601 59,601 51,600 59,036
04-0100-6115 |Overtime Pay - 18 - - .

Gross Payroll: 104,446 87,819 106,931 104,700 116,241
04-0100-6210 |Payroll Taxes - FICA 6.390 5,407 6.630 6,491 7,323
04-0100-6211 | Payroll Taxes - Medicare 1.637 1,122 1,551 1.518 1.685
04-0100-6212 | Payrall Taxes - SUTA 205 184 321 314 349
04-0100-6213 |FAMLI Tax - - - - -
(04-0100-8310 |Employee Benefits - Health Ins 7,102 4,867 6.870 8,626 9,166
04-0100-6311 |Woarkman's Comp. Insurance 6.421 5,415 5415 8.248 7.000
04-0100-6312 |Employee Benefits - Retirement 2,795 1,584 2,305 3.188 3,486
04-0100-6313 |Employee Benefit - Accrued Com - - - - -
04-0100-6314 |Employee Benefit - Accrued Sic 132 - -
04-0100-6320 |Training - - 500 500
04-0100-6322 |Travel andLodging - - - 500 1,500

Payroll Taxes & Benefits: 24,681 18,580 23,091 29,383 31,009

Total Personnel Cost: 129,127 106,399 130,023 134,083 147,250
04-0100-7110 |Advertising 1,361 1,480 1.498 1,000 1,500
04-0100-7120 |Bank Fees and Other Penalties 11,276 10,126 9,500 9,500 11,300
04-0100-7122 |Outside Service Fees 5,889 2,990 2,990 1.500 7,000
04-0100-7124 [MembershipDues 360 745 745 500 745
04-0100-7125 |Taxes and Licenses 390 - - . -
04-0100-7141 |Professional Fees - Legal 1,596 - - - -
04-0100-7144 |insurance 13,039 13,050 9,787 12,464 13,040
04-0100-7150 |Operating Supplies 12,521 9.010 12,756 3,500 9.000
04-0100-7151 |Fuels and Lubricants 10,969 7.746 10,245 13,000 10,000
04-0100-7154 |Office Supplies - - - 500 500
04-0100-7155 |JanitorialSupplies 2,134 991 800 2,000 2,000
04-0100-7180 |Hollydot Restaurant - - - 500 500
04-0100-7184 |Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 294 1,220 1,220 3,000 3.000
04-0100-7186 |FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance - 500 500 3,000 3,000
04-0100-7190 [Utilities -Elsctric 11,929 8.721 7.394 13,100 14.000
04-0100-7191 |Utilities -Natural Gas 12,724 7.261 5,206 8,200 11,000
04-0100-7192 |Utilities -Water 5,513 3,978 5,600 6,400 6,400
04-0100-7193 |Utilities -Telephone 2627 2,530 2,174 2,800 2.800
04-0100-7194 [Utilities -Trash 3,045 2,209 2,007 3,400 3,400

Total O&M 95,665 " 72,556 76,421 84,364 99,185
04-0100-7710 |Capitai Outlays - 15,000 15,000
04-0100-7720 [Capital Projects . - - -
04-0100-7730_|Lease Purchase Payments - - - - -
04-0100-7690 Depreciation 32,823 3,190 2,357 1,415

| Total Capital expenditures 32,823 - 17,357 16,415

|Total Expenditures 257,616 178,955 206,444 235,804 262,850 |

11/17/202312:22 PM Page 1 0of 2



Colorado City Metropolitan District

Golf Course Pro Shop

1117/2023
Iteration 2-Board

2024 Budget DRAFT 8/31/2023
| 1213112022 | 9/30/2023 Current Year | 12/31/2023
Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
04-0100 _ 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues N _ .
Over(Under) Expenditures 208,857 276,011 321,638 303,898 251,874
11/17/202312:22 PM Page 2 of 2




Colorado City Metropolitan District

Golf Course Maintenance

11/17/2023

lleration 2-Board

2024 Budget DRAFT 8/31/2023
1213112022 9/30/2023 Current Year 12/31/2023
Prior Current Year Forecast
Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget

04-0201 2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
04-0201-4510 Green Fees and Range Fees - -
04-0201-4512 Cart Rentals B
04-0201-4520 Memberships - -
04-0201-4910 Miscellaneous & Rent 82 - .
TBD CTF Funds 150,000
04-0201-5200 Interest :
04-0201-5700 Gain/Loss on Sale of Assels .
04-0201-5910 Interfund Transfers 550 - -

Total Revenue and OFS: 632 - - 150,000
04-0201-6110 Salaries 52,884 46,327 60,500 60,500 63,525
04-0201-6112 Haurly Wagi 3.011 4.651 5,544 3,081 22,185
04-0201-6114 Seasonal Wages 68,943 62,519 73,019 72,400 65,000
04-0201-6115 QOvertime Pay - 18 18 - -

Gross Payroll: 124,839 113,515 139,081 135,981 150,710
04-0201-6210 PayrollTaxes--FICA 7.624 6,976 8,762 8,431 9,344
04-0201-6211 PayrollTaxes-- Medicare 1,783 1,632 2,017 1,972 2,185
04-0201-6212 PayrollTaxes--SUTA 255 227 417 408 452
04-0201-6213 Payroll Taxes - FAML) - - - - .
04-0201-6310 Employee Benelfits -- Health Ins 7.158 6,354 8,382 9,092 9.100
04-0201-6311 Workman's Comp Insurance 5,350 3,938 3,938 5,985 6,000
04-0201-6312 Emp Benefits--Retirement 3,415 2,876 3,742 3.815 3,800
04-0201-6313 Emp Benefits--Accrued Vac Pa - - - - -
04-0201-6314 Emp Benefits -- Accrued Sick P - -
04-0201-6320 Training 500 500
04-0201-6322 Travel & Lodging 500 500
04-0201-8323 Meals - B . -

Payroll Taxes & Benefits: 25,586 22,003 27,258 30,703 31,881

Total Personnel Cost: 150,425 135,518 166,339 166,684 182,591
04-0201-7110 Advertising - - -
04-0201-7120 Bank Fees and Other Penallies - . - - -
04-0201-7122 Oulside Service Fees 8,762 5,822 2,990 8,400 3,400
04-0201-7124 MembershipDues 570 600 745 600 600
04-0201-7125 Taxes and Licenses 2 - - -
04-0201-7144 Insurance 846 1,305 1.305 3.400 1.500
04-0201-7150 Operating Supplies 46,024 47 923 49,922 20,000 25,069
04-0201-7151 Fuels & Lubricants 12,462 11.824 13,294 12,000 14,000
04-0201-7154 Office Supplies 142 - - . -
04-0201-7155 JanitorialSupplies 97 . - 400 400
04-0201-7184 Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 6.512 7.809 10,000 10,000 10,000
04-0201-7186 FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance 1,332 . . 1.000 1,000
04-0201-7190 Ulilities -Electric 3,303 2,646 4,000 4,000 4.000
04-0201-7191 Utilities -Natural Gas 2,774 2,369 3.000 4,000 4,000
04-0201-7192 Utilities -Water 547 384 680 575 700
04-0201-7193 Utilities -Telephone 1,575 1,255 1,700 1,900 1,900
04-0201-7194 Utilities -Trash 1,079 907 1,290 1,300 1,300
04-0201-7500 Interest Expense - . - - -

Total O&M 06,027 82,044 86,926 67,575 67,869
04-0201-7710 Capllal Outlays 2,100 2,100 67,000 150,000
04-0201-7720 Capilal Projects - - - -
04-0201-7730 Lease - Purchase Payments - - -
04-0201-7750 Annual DebtPayment - - . .

Total Capital expenditures - 2,100 2,100 ﬁ,?oo 150,000
04-0201-7690 Depreciation 9,584 5,043 2,638 2,638 1414
04-0201-7910 Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out - - - -

ITotal Expenditures 246,036 225,605 257,365 303,896 401,874

11/17/202312:22 PM Page 1 of 2




Colorado City Metropalitan District
Golf Course Malntenance

11/17/2023

lteration 2-Board

04-0201

2024 Budget DRAFT 8/31/2023
1213112022 9/30/2023 Current Year 12/131/2023
Prior Current Year Foracast
Year Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over(Under) Expenditures (39,546) {225,605) {257,365)] (303.898)i {281 .874]'
Page 2 of 2

11/17/202312:22 PM



Colorado City Metropolitan District

11/17/2023

Property Management Fund lteration 2-Board
2024 Budget DRAFT
9/30/2023
12/31/2022 Current Year 12/31/2022
Prior
Account Year Actual Actual Budget Budget
05-0100 2022 2023 2023 2024
05-0100-5010 |Contributions - - - -
05-0100-5200 |Interest - - - -
05-0100-5300 |Donations 11,000 3,500
05-0100-5700 |Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets 47,000 33,400 12,000 20,000
05-0100-5910 |interfund Transfers 22,000 - - -
05-0100-5990 |Fund Balance Used Eurplus} - - B -
Total Revenue and OFS: 36,000 36,900 12,000 20,000
05-0100-7010 |Cost of Property Sold 9,828 11.260 6,000 6,000
05-0100-7122 |Outside Service Fees - - - -
05-0100-7125 [Taxes & Licenses - - -
05-0100-7150 |Operating Supplies - -
05-0100-7200 |Interest Expense - - -
Total O&M 9,828 11,260 6,000 6,000
7910|Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out - - -
7710|Capital Qutlays - - - 14,000
7720|Capital Projects - - - -
Total Capital expenditures - - - 14,000
7910|Interfund Oper Transfers — Out - -
Total Expenditures 9,828 11,260 6,000 20,000
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over(Under) Expenditures 26,172 25,640 6,000 -
Beginning Fund Balance - Unrestricted 685,030 711,202 711,202 725,492
Ending Fund Balance - Unrestricted 711,202 736,842 711,202 725,492
11/17/202312:22 PM Page 1 of 1



Colorado City Metropolitan District

Conservation Trust Fund (Lottery) 11/17/2023
2024 Butiget DRAFT Iteration Z-goara
12/31/2022 | Current Year
Prior Forecast
Account Year Actual Actual Budget Budget
10-0000 2022 2023 2023 2024
10-0000-5010 |Grant Proceeds 96,395 210,000 210.000 164,000
10-0000-5200 |Interest 13 9 9 12
10-0000-5990 |Fund Balance Used (Surplus) - - = -
Total Revenue and OFS: 96,408 210,009 210,009 164,012
10-0000-7710 |[Capital Cullays 82,028 197,000 197,000 164,000
10-0000-7720 |Capital Projects - - B -
10-0000-7730 |Lease Purchase Paslnems - - - -
Total Capital expenditures 82,025 197,000 197,000 164,000
7910|Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out - - -
Total Expenditures 82,025 197,000 197,000 164,000
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over(Under) Expenditures 14,382 13,009 13,009 12
Beginning Net Assets - Restricted 58,289 58,289 58,289 71,298
Ending Net Assets - Restrnicted 43,907 71,298 58,289 71,298
11/17/202312:22 PM Page 1of 1




Colorado City Metropolitan District

Capital Inprovements Fund- Sewer

11117/2023

2024 Budget DRAFT Iteration 1-Board
Current Year | 12/31/2023
Forecast
Account Actual Budget Budget
16-00-00 2023 2023 2024
16-0000-5011 |Contributions 30,000 30,000 30,000
16-0000-5200 [Interest - - -
Total Revenue and OF S 30,000 30,000 30,000
16-0000-7710 [Capital Outlays - -
16-0000-7720 |Capital Projects - -
Total Capital expenditures - - -
16-0000-7910 |Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out - - -
Total Expenditures - - -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over(Under) Expenditures 30,000 30,000 30,000
Beginning Net Assets - Restricted 30,000 30,000 30,000
Ending Net Assets - Restricted 30,000 60,000 60,000

11/17/202312:22 PM Page 1 of 2




Colorado City Metropolitan District

Capital Improvements Fund- Water 10/3/2023
2024 Budget DRAFT Iteration 1-Board
Current Year | 12/31/2023
Forecast
Account Actual Budget Budget
17-0000 2023 2023 2024
17-0000-5011 | Contributions 30,000 30,000 30,000
17-0000-5200 |Interest - - -
Total Revenue and OF S. 30,000 30,000 30,000
17-0000-7710 |Capital Outlays B - -
17-0000-7720 | Capital Projects - - -
Total Capital expenditures - - -
17-0000-7910 |Interfund Oper Transfers -- Out - - -
Total Expenditures - : 5
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over(Under) Expenditures 30,000 30,000 30,000
Beginning Net Assets - Restricted 30,000 30,000 30,000
Ending Net Assets - Restricted 30,000 60,000 60,000

11/17/202312:22 PM Page 2 of 2



11/21/23, 9:49 AM https://www.ctmecontracts.com/eContracts/m_eCON/Contracts/Listing_Contracts/Print_SC_CBS4_6_21.asp?coS4gTSE39d=38. :

The printed portions of this form, except differentiated additions, have been approved by the Colorado Real
Estate Commission. (CBS4-6-21) (Mandatory 1-22)

THIS FORM HAS IMPORTANT LEGAL CONSEQUENCES AND THE PARTIES SHOULD CONSULT LEGAL AND TAX
OR OTHER COUNSEL BEFORE SIGNING.

CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE
(LAND)
(& Property with No Residences)
(0 Property with Residences-Residential Addendum Attached)

Date: 11/16/2023

AGREEMENT

1.  AGREEMENT. Buyer agrees to buy and Seller agrees to sell the Property described below on the terms
and conditions set forth in this contract (Contract).

2. PARTIES AND PROPERTY.

2.1. Buyer. Harlie, LLC A COLORADO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY (Buyer) will take title to
the Property described below as [] Joint Tenants [} Tenants In Common [ Other Selveralty.

2.2. No Assignability. This Contract IS NOT assignable by Buyer unless otherwise specified in
Additional Provisions.

23. Seller. Colorado City Metro District (Seller) is the current owner of the Property described
below.

2.4. Property. The Property is the following legally described real estate in the County of
Pueblo, Colorado (insert legal description):
I' S NO 8 OF LOT E TOWNHOUSE SITES OF HOLLYDOT PARK PHASE | and T S NO 9 OF LOT E
TOWNHOUSE SITES OF HOLLYDOT PARK PHASE |
known as: 8 + 9 Meadow Creek Drive, Colorado City, CO 81019
together with the interests, easements, rights, benefits, improvements and attached fixtures appurtenant
thereto and all interest of Seller in vacated streets and alleys adjacent thereto, except as herein excluded
(Property).

2.5. Inclusions. The Purchase Price includes the following items (Inclusions):

2.5.1. Inclusions. The following items, whether fixtures or personal property, are included in the

Purchase Price unless excluded under Exclusions:

n/a
If any additional items are attached to the Property after the date of this Contract, such additional items are
also included in the Purchase Price.

2.5.2. Encumbered Inclusions. Any Inclusions owned by Seller (i.e., owned solar panels) must
be conveyed at Closing by Seller free and clear of all taxes (except personal property and general real estate
taxes for the year of Closing), liens and encumbrances, except:

n/a

2.5.3. Personal Property Conveyance. Conveyance of all personal property will be by bill of sale
or other applicable legal instrument.
2.5.4. Leased ltems. The following personal property is currently leased to Seller which will be
transferred to Buyer at Closing (Leased Items):
n/a
2.6. Exclusions. The following items are excluded (Exclusions):
n/a

https://www.ctmecontracts.com/eContracts/m_eCON/Contracts/Listing_Contracts/Print_SC_CBS4_6_21 .asp?co54gTSE3gd=38253914&ag836fseYe... 1/22



11/21/23, 9:49 AM https://www.ctmecontracts.com/eContracts/m_eCON/Contracts/Listing_Contracts/Print_SC_CBS4_6_21 .asp?co54gTSE3gd=38..

2.7. Water Rights, Well Rights, Water and Sewer Taps.
[0~ - 271. Deeded Water Rights. The following legally described-water-rights:

n/a

Any deeded water rights will be conveyed by a good and sufficient n/a deed at Closing.
| 2.7.2. Other Rights Relating to Water. The following rights relating to water not included in §§
2.71.,2.7.3., 2.7.4. and 2.7.5., will be transferred to Buyer at Closing:
1d
O 2.7.3. Well Rights. Seller agrees to supply required informalion to Buyer about the well. Buyer
understands that if the well to be transferred is a “Small Capacity Well" or a “Domestic Exempt Water Well”
used for ordinary household purposes, Buyer must, prior to or at Closing, complete a Change in Ownership
form for the well. If an existing well has not been registered with the Colorado Division of Water Resources in
the Department of Natural Resources (Division), Buyer must complete a registration of existing well form for
the well and pay the cost of registration. If no person will be providing a closing service in connection with the
transaction, Buyer must file the form with the Division within sixty days after Closing. The Well Permit # is n/a.
Cl 2.7.4.  Water Stock Certificates. The water stock certificates to be transferred at Closing are as
fullows:
n/a

2.7.5. Water and Sewer Taps. The parties agree that water and sewer taps listed below for the
Property are being conveyed as part of the Purchase Price as follows:
n/a
If any water or sewer taps are included in the sale, Buyer is advised to obtain, from the provider,
written confirmation of the amount remaining to be paid, if any, time and other restrictions for transfer
and use of the taps.

2.7.6. Conveyance. If Buyer is to receive any rights to water pursuant to § 2.7.2. (Other Rights
Relating to Water), § 2.7.3. (Well Rights), § 2.7.4. (Water Stock Certificates), or § 2.7.5. (Water and Sewer
Taps), Seller agrees to convey such rights to Buyer by executing the applicable legal instrument at Closing.

2.7.7. Water Rights Review. Buyer (] Does [] Does Not have a Right to Terminate if
examination of the Water Rights is unsatisfactory to Buyer on or before the Water Rights Examination
Deadline.

2.8. Growing Crops. With respect to growing crops, Seller and Buyer agree as follows:

n/a

3. DATES, DEADLINES AND APPLICABILITY.
3.1. Dates and Deadlines.

item No. | Reference Event Date or Deadline
1 §3 Time of Day Deadline n/a N
2 §4 Alternative Earnest Money Deadline n/a
Title
3 §8 Record Title Deadline (and Tax Certificate) n/a
4 §8 Record Title Objection Deadline n/a
5 §8 Off-Record Title Deadline n/a
6 §8 Off-Record Title Objection Deadline n/a
7 §8 Title Resolution Deadline n/a
8 §8 Third Party Right to Purchase/Approve Deadiine n/a
Owners' Association
9 §7 Association Documents Deadline n/a
10 §7 Association Documents Termination Deadiine n/a
Seller's Disclosures
11 § 10 Seiier’s Property Disciosure Deadiine i/a

https://www.ctmecontracts.com/eContracts/m_eCON/Contracts/Listing_Contracts/Print_SC_CBS4_6_21 .asp?co54gTSE3gd=38253914&ag836fseYe. 2122



11/21/23, 9:49 AM

https:/fwww. ctmecontracts.com/eContracts/m_eCON/Contracts/Listing_Contracts/Print_SC_CBS4_6_21 .asp?co54gTSE3gd=38.

12 §10 Llead-E.,aseq Paint Disclosure Deadline n/a
(if Residential Addendum attached)
Loan and Credit
13 §5 New Loan Application Deadline n/a
14 §5 New Loan Terms Deadline n/a
15 §5 New Loan Availability Deadline n/a
16 §5 Buyer’s Credit Information Deadline n/a
17 §5 Disapproval of Buyer’s Credit Information Deadline n/a
18 §5 Existing Loan Deadline n/a
19 §5 Existing Loan Termination Deadline n/a
20 §5 Loan Transfer Approval Deadline n/a
21 §4 Seller or Private Financing Deadline n/a
Appraisal
22 §6 Appraisal Deadline n/a
23 §6 Appraisal Objection Deadline n/a
24 §6 Appraisal Resolution Deadline n/a
Survey
25 §9 New ILC or New Survey Deadline n/a
26 §9 New ILC or New Survey Objection Deadline n/a
27 §9 New ILC or New Survey Resolution Deadline n/a
Inspection and Due diligence
28 §2 Water Rights Examination Deadline n/a-
29 §8 Mineral Rights Examination Deadline n/a
30 §10 Inspection Termination Deadline n/a
31 § 10 Inspection Objection Deadline n/a
32 § 10 Inspection Resolution Deadline n/a
33 §10 Property Insurance Termination Deadline n/a
34 §10 Due Diligence Documents Delivery Deadline n/a
35 §10 Due Diligence Documents Objection Deadline n/a
36 § 10 Due Diligence Documents Resolution Deadline n/a
37 §10 Environmental Inspection Termination Deadline n/a
38 § 10 ADA Evaluation Termination Deadline n/a
39 §10 Conditional Sale Deadline n/a
W] 810 | et Addendum atachey s
41 § 11 Estoppel Statements Deadline n/a
42 § 1 Estoppel Statements Termination Deadline n/a
Closing and Possession
43 §12 Closing Date 12/15/2023  Friday
44 §17 Possession Date 12/15/2023 Friday
45 §17 Possession Time BD
46 § 27 Acceptance Deadline Date n/a

https://www.ctmecontracts.com/eContracts/m_eCON/Contracts/Listing_Contracts/Print_SC_CBS4_6_21 .asp?co54gTSE3gd=38253914&ag836fseYe.

3/22



11/21/23, 9:49 AM https:/lwww.ctmecontracts.com/eContracts/m_eCON/Contracts/Listing_Contracts/Print_SC_CBS4_6_21 .asp?co54gTSE3gd=38

A7 § 27 Acceptance Deadline Time n/a
48 n/a n/a n/a
49 n/a n/a n/a

3.2. Applicability of Terms. If any deadline blank in § 3.1. (Dates and Deadlines) is left blank or
completed with “N/A”, or the word “Deleted,” such deadline is not applicable and the corresponding provision
containing the deadling is deteted. Any box checked in this Contract means the corresponding provision
applies. If no box is checked in a provision that contains a selection of “None”, such provision means that
“None” applies.

The abbreviation “MEC” (mutual execution of this Contract) means the date upon which both parties have
signed this Contract. The abbreviation “N/A" as used in this Contract means not applicable.
3.3. Day; Computation of Period of Days; Deadlines.

3.3.1. Day. As used in this Contract, the term “day” means the entire day ending at 11:59 p.m.,
United States Mountain Time (Standard or Daylight Savings, as applicable). Except however, if a Time of Day
Deadline is spccified in § 3.1. (Dates and Deadlines), all Objection Deadlines, Resolution Deadlines,
Examination Deadlines and Termination Deadlines will end on the specified deadline date at the time of day
specified in the Time of Day Deadline, United States Mountain Time. !f Time of Day Deadline is left blank or
“N/A” the deadlines will expire at 11:59 p.m., United States Mountain Time.

3.3.2. Computation of Period of Days. in computing a period of days (e.g., three days after
MEC), when the ending date is not specified, the first day is excluded and the last day is included.

3.3.3. Deadlines. If any deadline falls on a Saturday, Sunday or federal or Colorado state holiday
(Holiday), such deadtine [1 Will ] Will Not be extended to the next day that is not a Saturday, Sunday or
Holiday. Should neither box be checked, the deadline will not be extended.

4. PURCHASE PRICE AND TERMS.
44. Price and Terms. The Purchase Price set forth below is payable in U.S. Dollars by Buyer as

follows:
item No. Reference Item Amount Amount

1 §4.1. Purchase Price $ __15,000.00 |

2 §4.3. Earnest Money $ 0.00
3 § 4.5. New Loan $

4 §4.6. Assumption Balance $

5 §4.7. Private Financing $

6 §4.7. Seller Financing $

7 n/a n/a $

8 n/a n/a $

9 § 4.4. Cash at Closing $ 15,000.00
10 Total $ 15,000.00 | $ 15,000.00

4.2. Seller Concession. At Closing, Seller will credit to Buyer $n/a (Seller Concession). The Seller
Concession may be used for any Buyer fee, cost, charge or expenditure to the extent the amount is allowed
by the Buyer's lender and is included in the Closing Statement or Closing Disclosure at Closing. Examples of
allowable items to be paid for by the Seller Concession include, but are not limited to: Buyer’s closing costs,
loan discount points, loan origination fees, prepaid items and any other fee, cost, charge, expense of
expenditure. Seller Concession is in addition to any sum Seller has agreed to pay or credit Buyer elsewhere in
this Contract.

4.3. Earnest Money. The Earnest Money set forth in this Section, in the form of a n/a, will be payable
to and held by n/a (Earnest Money Holder), in its trust account, on behalf of both Seller and Buyer. The
Earnest Money deposit must be tendered, by Buyer, with this Contract unless the parties mutually agree to an
Alternative Earnest Money Deadline for its payment. The parties authorize delivery of the Earnest Money
deposit to the company conducting the Closing (Closing Company), if any, at or before Closing. In the event

https://www.ctmecontracts.com/eC0ntracts/m_eCON/Contracts/Listing_Contracts/Print_SC_CBS4_6_21 .asp?co54gTSE3gd=382539148ag836fseYe... 4/22



11/21/23, 9:49 AM https://www.ctmecontracts.com/eContracts/m_eCON/Contracts/Listing_Contracts/Print_SC_CBS4_6_21 .asp?co54gTSE3gd=38..

Terminate), provided such written notice was received on or before the applicable deadline specified in this
Contract. If the Notice to Terminate is not received on or before the specified deadline, the party with the Right
to Terminate accepts the specified matter, document or condition as satisfactory and waives the Right to
Terminate under such provision.

24.2. Effect of Termination. In the event this Contract is terminated, and all Earnest Money received
hereunder is timely returned to Buyer, the parties are relieved of all obligations hereunder, subject to §§ 10.4.
and 21.

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT, MODIFICATION, SURVIVAL; SUCCESSORS. This Contract, its exhibits and
specified addenda, constitute the entire agreement between the parties relating to the subject hereof and any
prior agreements pertaining thereto, whether oral or written, have been merged and integrated into this
Contract. No subsequent modification of any of the terms of this Contract is valid, binding upon the parties, or
enforceable unless made in writing and signed by the parties. Any right or obligation in this Contract that, by
its terms, exists or is intended to be performed after termination or Closing survives the same. Any successor
to a party receives the predecessor's benefits and obligations of this Contract.

26. NOTICE, DELIVERY AND CHOICE OF LAW.

26.1. Physical Delivery and Notice. Any document or notice to Buyer or Selier must be in writing,
except as provided in § 26.2. and is effective when physically received by such party, any individual named in
this Contract to receive documents or notices for such party, Broker, or Brokerage Firm of Broker working with
such party (except any notice or delivery after Closing must be received by the party, not Broker or Brokerage
Firm).

26.2. Electronic Notice. As an alternative to physical delivery, any notice may be delivered in
electronic form to Buyer or Seller, any individual named in this Contract to receive documents or notices for
such party, Broker or Brokerage Firm of Broker working with such party (except any notice or delivery after
Closing, cancellation or Termination must be received by the party, not Broker or Brokerage Firm) at the
electronic address of the recipient by facsimile, email or ctme contracts.

26.3. Electronic Delivery. Electronic Delivery of documents and notice may be delivered by: (1) email
at the email address of the recipient, (2) a link or access to a website or server provided the recipient receives
the information necessary to access the documents, or (3) facsimile at the facsimile number (Fax No.) of the
recipient.

26.4. Choice of Law. This Contract and all disputes arising hereunder are governed by and construed
in accordance with the laws of the State of Colorado that would be applicable to Colorado residents who sign
a contract in Colorado for real property located in Colorado.

27. NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE, COUNTERPARTS. This proposal will expire unless accepted in writing, by
Buyer and Selier, as evidenced by their signatures below and the offering party receives notice of such
acceptance pursuant to § 26 on or before Acceptance Deadline Date and Acceptance Deadline Time. If
accepted, this document will become a contract between Seller and Buyer. A copy of this Contract may be
executed by each party, separately and when each party has executed a copy thereof, such copies taken
together are deemed to be a full and complete contract between the parties.

28. GOOD FAITH. Buyer and Seller acknowledge that each party has an obligation to act in good faith
including, but not limited to, exercising the rights and obligations set forth in the provisions of Financing
Conditions and Obligations; Title Insurance, Record Title and Off-Record Title; New ILC, New Survey;
and Property Disclosure, Inspection, Indemnity, Insurability Due Diligence and Source of Water.

ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS AND ATTACHMENTS

29. ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS. (The following additional provisions have not been approved by the
Colorado Real Estate Commission.)
$15,000 is for two lots, $7,500 per lot.

30. OTHER DOCUMENTS.
https://www,ctmecontracts.com/eContracts/m_eCON/Contracts/Listing_Contracts/Print_SC_CBS4_6_21 .asp?co54gTSE3gd=38253914&ag836fseY... 19/22



11/21/23, 9:49 AM https://www.ctmecontracts.com/eContracts/m_eCON/Contracts/Listing_Contracts/Print_SC_CBS4__6_21 .asp?co54gTSE3gd=38..

30.1. Documents Part of Contract. The following documents are a part of this Contract:
g — e ———— - .

30.2. Documents Not Part of Contract. The following documents have been provided but are not a
part of this Contract:

n/a

Signatures

/L//;ﬁ’f W Bﬂf‘fbfgf” ax, W enber Date: 11/16/2023

Buyer: Harlie, LLC A COLORADO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
By: Kim W Barickman, Member

; P
<.

- - Date: 11/16/2023
Buyer: Harlie, LLC A COLORADO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
By: Baxter W Kirkland, Manager

[NOTE: If this offer is being countered or rejected, do not sign this document.]
Seller: Date:

Colorado City Metro District
By

END OF CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE

BROKER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND COMPENSATION DISCLOSURE.
A. Broker Working With Buyer
Broker [] Does ] Does Not acknowledge receipt of Earnest Money deposit. Broker agrees that if Brokerage
Firm is the Earnest Money Holder and, except as provided in § 23, if the Earnest Money has not already been

returned following receipt of a Notice to Terminate or other written notice of termination, Earnest Money Holder
will release the Earnest Money as directed by the written mutual instructions. Such release of Earnest Money

https://www.ctmecontracts.com/eContracts/m_eCON/Contracts/Listing_Contracts/Print_SC_CBS4_6_21 .asp?co54gTSE3gd=382539148ag836fseY... 20/22



11/21/23, 9:49 AM https:/Aww.ctmecontracts.com/eContracts/m_eCON/Contracts/Listing_Contracts/Print_SC_CBS4 6_21 .asp?co54gTSE3gd=38..

will be made within five days of Earnest Money Holder's receipt of the executed written mutual instructions,
provided the Earnest Money check has cleared.

Broker is working with Buyer as a [[] Buyer’s Agent [] Transaction-Broker in this transaction.

[ Customer. Broker has no brokerage relationship with Buyer. See § B for Broker's brokerage relationship
with Seller.

Brokerage Firm's compensation or commission is to be paid by [] Listing Brokerage Firm [] Buyer
[J Other .

This Broker's Acknowledgements and Compensation Disclosure is for disclosure purposes only and does
NOT create any claim for compensation. Any compensation agreement between the brokerage firms must be
entered into separately and apart from this provision.

Brokerage Firm's Name: Go2 Realty
Brokerage Firm’s License #: EI 100074071

T - Jaggleer

Broker's Name: SOFIA TAYLOR

Date: 11/16/2023

Broker's License #: EI 100074071
Address: 795 11th St Penrose, CO 81240
Ph:  Fax:  Email Address: byteamtaylor@gmail.com

B. Broker Working with Seller

Broker ) Does (O Does Not () (cir) acknowledge receipt of Earnest Money deposit. Broker agrees that if
Brokerage Firm is the Earnest Money Holder and, except as provided in § 23, if the Earnest Money has not
already been returned following receipt of a Notice to Terminate or other written notice of termination, Earnest
Money Holder will release the Earnest Money as directed by the written mutual instructions. Such release of
Earnest Money will be made within five days of Earnest Money Holder’s receipt of the executed written mutual
instructions, provided the Earnest Money check has cleared.

Broker is working with Seller as a () Seller’s Agent () Transaction-Broker (O (ar in this transaction.

(] Customer. Broker has no brokerage relationship with Seller. See § A for Broker's brokerage relationship
with Buyer.

Brokerage Firm’s compensation or commission is to be paid by () Seller () Buyer (©) Other

This Broker’s Acknowledgements and Compensation Disclosure is for disclosure purposes only and does
NOT create any claim for compensation. Any compensation agreement between the brokerage firms must be
entered into separately and apart from this provision.

Brokerage Firm’s Name:

https://www.ctmecontracts.com/eContracts/m_eCON/Contracts/Listing_Contracts/Print. SC_CBS4_6_21 .asp?co54gTSE3gd=382539148ag836fseY... 21/22



11/21/23, 9:49 AM https://www‘ctmecontracts.com/eContracts/m__eCON/Contracts/Listing_,Contracts/Print_SC;CBSf-‘t_6ﬁ21 .asp?co54gTSE3gd=38..

Brokerage Firm’s License #:

Broker's Signature Date:
Broker's | inense #: _ ‘

Address: ,

Ph: Fax: Email Address:

CBS4-6-21. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND)

CTM eContracts - ©2022 MRI Software LLC - All Rights Reserved

hitps:/iwww. ctmecontracts.com/eContracts/m_eCON/Contracts/Listing_Contracts/Print_SC_CBS4_6_21 .asp?co54gTSE3gd=382539148ag836fseY... 22/22



Training Coordinator Position Proposal
Training

1. Individual Meeting with each employee
2. Assess background
3. Goal Assessment
4. Set Goals

Observation of Workplace Performance and Possible Improvement in Efficiency

1. Visual observation of work flow
2. Review and assessment of improved efficiency
3. Monthly/Quarterly report to Board and District Manager

Compensation

1. Begin in Fiscal year 2024
2. Maximum hours per week (10)
3. Charge per hour (525)
4. Travel time one way included
5. Paperwork and report time at home included
6. Maximum 50 weeks per year
7. Maximum cost $12,500

Questions






Memo to the Colorado City Metro District Board 11/20/23

This notice is to inform you effective 11/16/2023 that | am stepping away as a volunteer for the Colorado
City Architectural Advisory Committee. |was accepted as a volunteer for this committee back in July
2022. | became the chairman in 2023. Since that time the committee shifted through many stages.
There was a period of months where the Board was considering what actions they wanted the
committee to be able to handle and what actions would need Board approval as it is a voluntary group.
Plus, there was a Board election this year and the new board members had to review and accept the
process.

The present committee has 5 members. As | step away, you will have 4 members. These members have
accomplished several projects to assist the community with information regarding both new
construction as well as following up on residential complaints regarding the covenants for each unit in
Colorado City. The committee has been involved with Pueblo County Planning and Zoning, which has
been a plus in making the process more effective. Each member of the committee offers a great deal of
diverse knowledge and puts forward great effort, considering it is just a voluntary group.

The hurdle in the process is that it is just a voluntary group that meets only one day a week for two to
three hours. The process is slowed without clerical support. It is difficult for the clerical part to be
accomplished at the same time as the weekly meeting. The committee spends much of the time
reviewing/clarifying the complaints for processing and reviewing the new construction. The committee
members drive out to view the praperty. If it is a complaint, pictures must be taken, covenants
reviewed, and a decision made on what paperwork goes to the Board for approval. Also, there can be
follow-up on filing complaints for Title 17, recording actions taken both in the file and on a spreadsheet
to track the actions, submitting paperwork for approvals to the Board and then notifying the resident of
that approval or of the issue with the covenant. Several residents have come to our meetings to
understand the new construction requirements, which has been helpful for them as well as for the
committee, saving time and efforts for both parties involved. Of course, some residents want an answer
the day they stop by the office or when they call in and do not want to wait for the Thursday meeting.
We have forms to assist the resident in the process. We also informed the front desk of these forms and
our process. During the meetings, we take time to call the resident to help answer questions. Email is
also used to respond to residents. Approval coincides with the CCMD Board Meetings and there are two
or three weeks in between board meetings. Timing of approval or follow-up can be an issue as far as the
resident is concerned.

I have enjoyed working with the committee and the CCMD office members as well as with the board
members. | have learned a great deal about CCMD’s processes and hurdies.

Thank you for the opportunity to work with a great group of people, to offer my support as a volunteer,
and learn more about this beautiful community,

eI, n
3 //" ’\*!j" Ln
Nancy J. Schuerr






CCAAC New Build Inspection Report
bate Inspected: _| l—|f €3 Inspected by: //'/ %fy /
Zoned}?i Lot (37 Unit: 29 Parcel # 727229033
Owner: RaIRTN 1d) ASSHCTRTES Phone: 1\q 251 —118¢
Physical Address: 3187 STAMLEY AUE/ Cold cay Co Slod

Minimum Sg. Ft. Required M[& Actual build sq. Ft. [ Yo

Lot size: N‘:/l% sq. fi. % can be covered 2B Covered % 22
Question Approved

Structure: ? No

Form: ? Yes No
Texture: ? @ No
Color: ? No
Ext. Appurtenances ? @ No

Property lines Marked? — — — — — — — — — — — . No

(Yes)
Structure lines Marked? —— —— — — — — — — — — — No

Property Set Backs

Required Actual Required Actual
Front: 28  25.b7 Pass/Fail Rear: 25 slg’ Pass / Fail
)
Side: 5 5.5 3%?&133 / Fail CCAAC member: isSapproved

Information / corrections Required on: —
for final approval /

CCAAC Member Signature_ —

Additional Notes:

See References on back



—

PUEBLD COUNTY DEFARTMIENT CF PLANNING

R — v - -
5.7 P1J F. EASEMENT

NATURAL VEGETATION
AL SO DISTUNEED DM OONSTRUCTIN
SHALL BE RECLAMED W NFURA. GRASSTS
OR ECUAL

5.8

- AND ZONING CHECKUST
_ ‘1 MOUDE o ASSESEORS PARCIL MAMEEE. PAACTL SOETREL 4727325038,
woE NCUDED o SOUARE FOOTAGE OF PROPOSED STRUCTURE DX SAERX ACUr= 25650
"3, s ° SOUARE MOOTAGE OF DISTING SPIXCHSE o
: i; NOLTE) o SrRucTURe HOGNT SOOI PSR R
‘\__,J\ _NA__ o LOCATION ¢ SZEOF EXSTING FINCES WALS WA
I MO o ousSinS OF THE PARCEL =rror
i _HQUDD o (SENERTSBUILING SEYBACK URES (.
| QDT s gk neSCRETRON ?mav
L _WUOm - AQDRESS Of FROPERTY COUORHEC CTY CARNOG)
A STREET NANE M ADIACIMT STREET LS
QUKD - sORTn ARROW S PGT
QWO o a1 \OGATIONS ¢ DISTANCES TO FROP, STRUCTURIS S 207
WA = DCATION § CERACES 5 BTG STRICARDS 7 iwry WA B

ZONING AUTHORIZATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT
PUEBLO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

-

o

£
i
4

PROPOSED. 2011, WIDE, __,_/_
£ i, mnm L

IV 5P BOEND PG CONRETE PG
TO TS TIG AOAD (S22 CONTRACTOR PO DETAL)

167 STANLEY AVENUE (COLORADO CITY) COLORADD

PLOT PLAN

] 1

ATT DAVE WRANHBICH

LR m wE ol

mi 702 POLK STREET

VEBLO, COLORADO 51004
{7i9) 2934784 =

nger g

{719) 240-9468 ceh
(719) 744-0544 offce

o et v e

SCALE: I* = 200
DULDERIOMNER: | TWIE ZEVLT RESIDENCE
DATE: r0-2023
AOORESS- 9787 STANEEY AVEWGE (COLORADO CITY) COLORADD
0T 437, TT 29 COLORADO C7 (COLORATD
LEGAL DESCRIPHON: URLEL SCHEDULE 3 _mzrsay /

¢ R-4 8 Nov 2023 G 27
] ZOHE DATE UlFELTG’ﬁWFESW’
(el 7 N-Tox




~

CCAAC New Build Inspection Report (~ A4 X 7/7- 676 -3/,

Date Inspected: / /- 7- 2 3 | Inspected by: Aoé SW/ f/7

Zoned _K_,L Lot //Z  Unit _ Parcel#: 47224 O] 5F

owner: Mol tal $or Hemos. /f, Phone: 7/ 7-5 43 - ©707

Physical Address: 1
9 7KY dacowis A 1/2\ J

Minimum Sq. Ft. Required _ 7.(0 © Actual build sq. Ft. /< /

Lot size: s ¢ 2 sq. ft. % can be covered j fQ‘ ) Covered %_ & 7

Colorado City Covenants reviewed? (Yes~ No

Question Approved

Structure: ? K\/e;:) No
Form: ? C@ No
Texture: _ SFwysrp -Crescent 1o %/'/'Lé’ ? Q:?_S) No
Color: Cresceal Va/w/? ? Yes No
Ext. Appurtenances ? Yes No
Property lines Marked? @ No
Structure lines Marked?—&t2 th o 7+ over ‘}”“} Q_,@ No

Property Set Backs

Required Actual Required Actual
Front: 25 25 Pass/Fail Rear: /S SC + Pass/

Fail
5

¢ Ty
Side: _#42 =/ Pass/Fail CCAAC memb@_rgggybisapproved

Information / corrections Required on:

for final approval
/ 7
CCAAC Member Signature ,//ﬁf «’//L ’,if?'/

Additional Notes:
’A/O-"‘" [ (f'ﬂ !ﬁ“-‘ Y& nrespea ?J'f a Y4 rr O ey LJJ"? “ Becora . u : o
M ﬁt’ the covdvartep =




i PUEBLO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF FLANNING

" AND ZONING CHECKLIST
_INQUDID o ASSESSORS PARCTL MUMECR PARCE, SIXDIAL # 47224001 56
- AN PRIV 12300
INCIORD > SOUARE POOTAGE OF PROPOSED STRUCTURE  ITTAL LR KDOP- 1800
NA s mmmcorommsmrnm WA .. e ~ B a1 .9g'
_BEIE - olRAiuRe nond el s % F.UL. # DL, EASEMEN ) b |
WA 2 LOCATION 8 SIZE Of DASTING WAL MA ‘
1
| INGUDE) - (WENSIONS OF THE PARCEL & |
| NGO - EASEMENTSBURDING SETBACK UNTS aﬁg’_ _____ | |
_INGWOED < \eGa DESCHIFTION fcgm% |
B
| _INQUDO - ADDRESS OF PROPERTY i CRORAOO
|[ WA = mmmmowmsmT W - !
| NWOED ok ARROW sernor NATURAL VEGETATION - ‘
b ' - AL 501, DISTURIED DURING CONSTRUCTION
INAUOED 2 ) LOCATIONS # DISTANCES TO PROP. EAor . M*wﬂgﬂ&wm l
_MA 9 LOCATION § DATANCES TO DASTING raem NA ‘
1
= o £5.67 R .
— ___\1\. 3607
[}
| )
i )
.i g. : \
_’ '
| | |
! ’ !
, |
]
]
| |
N ' |
| ‘%_ 400" DRAINAGE EASEMENT ‘
i h S \
‘ 1
| | |
’ t
| ’°- |
| 4 ‘
[} i
i L_ L 525" ' . \
; —_— R ) ) i B G496 |
15.0 n'

5988 WACOMISH RD. (COLORADO CITY) COLORADO

PROPOSED 207 1, WIDE FAN W
& MM, CUMCRETT AT RaGT OF WY
DRIVE SHALL EXTOND FROM CONCRETE PAD
10 BASTING ROAD (SIE CONTRACTOR PO DEIAL)

PLOT PLAN

SCALE: |" = 200"

AT OMNEWEMRICH ||
702 POLK STREET |

: BUILDERIOWNER: JHE 1240 MODEL HOME PUEBLO, COLORADC 6 1004

e i (7|9’259,4754 fax P A TS N A T e g
DATE: r9-204 (719) 240-9468 cel

ADDRESS: | 3987 HACOMISE KD, (COLORADO (ITY) [OLORADY (719)744-0344  ofics

LEGAL DESCRIFTION:

107 117 I & [TUiarine t777, ;
(R PARCEL SCHEDULE # 4722006158 : L

COLORID0

RN N s com




CCAAC New Build Inspection Report

Date Inspected: |} ~| | .= Inspected by: [<AWIY  TOEVEHST
Zoned Lot Unit: Parcel #: 1125 050 |

- ,
Owner: _JOhw € LESLTE RETv Toll pd Phone: 7{4 2sv - 149

Physical Address: HgE"’f W, ColoRADD Bw"b{ Cdy ¢3T¥ co Bl

Minimum Sq. Ft. Required Actual build sq. Ft.
Lot size: sg.ft. % canbecovered Covered %_
PP’TI@ AUDIT IaN Question Approved
Structure: ? Yes ) No
Form: ? es ) No
Texture: ? @ No
Color: ? Yes No
Ext. Appurtenances ? Yes) No
Property lines Marked? - — — — — — — — — — — Yes No
Structure lines Marked? — — — — — — — — — — — — es No
Property Set Backs
Required  Actual Required Actual
Front: | k _Q(ﬁ;_ Pass / Fail Rear: _ﬂ; ____ Pass/Falil
Side: / (Y { Pass / Fail CCAAC member: Approved / Disapproved

Information / corrections Required on:
for final approval

CCAAC Member Signature(RPfVD?/ DEVELPRT

Additional Notes:

See References on back



ohn and Lesiie Re ndoliar
ssessors Parcel #
725105081

oned R1

\L DISCRIPTION-PAR A LOT LINE LOCATION #2001-042

AERLY #47-251-05-063+064

= ; AN
et \ =
SCALE 10
|,\_|m 23 & 124
INIT NC. 3
SARCEL: A
2.58 ACRES
{564 COLORADO nLvVD
COLORADO iy 8004

- T Pl
e e
III.-IIlIl.l._I.I.lI 1'.'.*
1@
\
)
\
w -y
=
- CES
\ arTENC -
]
>~ " 4
. w
2 \ - 3 W
) w-Fy

nAL) .m:...vz‘ﬂ._..mw.ﬂ.. .. > .ﬂJl.v./LnWr

g FAUAGE




- P AT S e =
— - e i -
e

e

ainjoid bBig ay]:s)son ia)ep
asudiajuz 19)epy QIND D :WwinJo4 d1jgngd



J.UPIP 3] "YNMXI3g 3)eT] Y)IM Sanss| Jusawjeal) Jojem

Jno aAjos 0} pasoddns sem ‘9jA}s 433j1) sueiquidaw e ‘Juejd mau ay|
"A)j1oe) JusWeal) J9JeM Mau

e 0} apeibdn 0] opeiojo) jo ajeis ayl Aq papinb sem QDD ‘2002 Ul




‘POMBIABI UBBQ aABY 1BY] S824N0S
lle wolj sjuelb ay) bumab ‘plom joapad ayy ul Jno sysom BuiylAIaaa Ji sI SIy|

'GZ9'61 1§ SI Jeak tad )saisui ay |

%€ Je ueo| Jeak O B J8A0 005 /86°ES J0)
o|qisuodsal 8g pjnom sjosafoid yjoq ay} yum juswipedap Jojem s 1osIp 8y |

'000°096% 29 pinom aeys QINDD %SZ 8yl
‘ueo| ay} Jo %G/ 01 dn ssauanibio} mojje yjog "'YaSn Pue ‘ue|d uonebiiny
snop.iezeH AJunod ay; yim ‘yN34 ybnouyy 3 Buioueuly je Buoo| aie ap

‘uolfjiw g'¢ si ainyny ay) ul abelols JOFEETRIAEEE 0] oseq
e Buippe pue 0} AjijIqe sy} yum Buole ‘wep ayj Jiedal 0} S1SOD pajewIss ay |

‘sanss| Ajajes 1991109 0} wep ay)
iedas 0} Jap.Jo dsueljdwod e Japun Ind Ymyoag ayeT  "ioje



‘alay ainjoid sjoym sy} moys
0] AJ} ||,.@M ‘S)S0D JBjem UM PBAJOAUL SI JBY] ||B puBlSispun O} 18pJo Uj

'S}S09 uononpold Buisies ‘pasusiybn

aAeY spJlepue)s Ajljenb 1ajem ‘shemje puy ajibelj pue pajenbiue

S| walsAs Jno ‘wojoq o0} doy wou (‘Buissalppe ||1I1s aJe am Yydiym 1qeQq)
‘padoueUl} usaq aney sepelbdn Joley "uaaa yeauq 0] sag) dej Buipnjoul
UBA® ‘siSeq yjnow-0}-puey e uo aslidiajua Ja)jem ay) ues shemje ap\ “puny
Aep Auiel e Joj ybnous pabieyd Janau ap) Buluie}sns-j|as JoAdU alom
Sa)el JajeMm ‘siy) JO asnedaq puy "SAISUadxe Si JoleM JNO MOUY ||B 9N

ryumyoag wodj padwnd si Jajem Jayy



'68'8G9'77/$ JO suadxe pajoadxaun ue sem siy] ‘oye| 8y} JoA0 Buiye)
sem jey) sebje wnjiAydouky eyy sjeuiwe 0} (¥'20zZ pPue £Z0z 104) 895'8ES
PUB 68°062'9E€$ PaIsaAul JoUIsI 8y} ZZ0g ul ‘Aijenb uayem anosdwi o)

‘aeb|e Yyum paiamodiano s yimyoag usym ‘Jawiwns ay) uj oxe;
INo woJj pajind Jsjem jey) si ues|o 0 Jayem aAlsuadxe }SoW ayj ‘19e) U

"uoljesnbijuod jueld Jjoyem jualino
Japun sjqeulelqoun S| pue sem Jajem Jea|d ‘ysal4 ‘jue|d ay) 1e yiom
|ed1uyd8} Juenoduwi ayy pip oym Jo ‘Jabeuew A)io sem oym Japew Lupid

'10pO pue (40]09) suluue] Jo Jajem ay) Jeajo A||e1o)} o0}
o|geun si/sem jueld Juswieal] sy} ‘JaWWINS ayY) JO Jeay sy} ul ‘Jeak A1ans
Syjuow om} 1o} ‘uondwnsuood Joj ajes S)sa) sheme Jajem ay} ybnou)y



‘SJapJo @oueldwo) pue ymolb 1aaw o} 000'000't7Z$ 10 sluswaAosdwil
(21ld[=aRA]le| (SueO| BulSIXa J0)) 01’ 1L 92$ 01 GZ0gZ Ul 9Sealoul a2IAI8S 1qap snid
000]0£8¢$ 10 sesuadxs Buneiado spnjour sjuswalinbal anusaal puny bunelssdQ

‘ainjonJselyul Buijres pjo aoejdal 03 spuny Aeq Auiey 1240 0] AlesSsSadau Si ]|
‘Alessadau ale sasealoul Jamodue|p

‘suolie|nbal y43 192w 0} Jeak Aians Joybno) 186 sjuswalinbal puy (FJH4AD)
ajels ay) Aq pajepuew sisa) Buisealoul ayl yum ‘Buliobbels ase s)soo Bunsa) Jajepn

‘'sapelsbdn bunepuew st JH4AD dY L
‘Asiwayo pue ABJ1aua Jo 10| B sasn Jajem Bunjulip JO uononNpold

‘sAep asay) anisuadxs alow BulyjAions spew sey uolje|jul ‘mouy ||e am Sy



‘'obe siea {| pasodoid sajel papuswiLosal 8y} Mojaq

1S SJB @M INQ €202 Ul %0z AQ sajel Jajem aseaidul pIp 10LISIP Y] %9 JO djel

e Je ‘600z u! bunnsuo) yeQ pay Aq pajidwod Ag ASAINS Jamas pue Jajem e Ul 0S
Op O} pallIojul Se ‘paseaIdul JoU 81em S8lel 8y} ‘Jey} 810j9g "1oMes pue JaJem Joj
Yluow e siejjop G$ ‘61 0¢ Ul Jomas pue Jsjem J0} dlel 8seq ay] pasealoul 10LSIp 8y |

'P8JO8UUOD JOU JI UBAS S88) SOV PasSSassE SI JO| [eluapisal ay)
'Saul| Jamas Jo/pue Jsjem JO 198} 00| UIYIM SI 10| INOA §| “Jeak e oo LOL$ O} W02 yaiym
eah e 0/'/y$ 1omes pue g €G4S S JSJeAN '600Z @2UIS PasEaIOUl JoU SABY S99} SOV
‘Ajiliqisuodsaul eloueuly sy aleys o) sea J9)e\\ pue ‘sag) de] ‘(SQV) sabieyn aoinleg
jo Ajijiqisseooy Ul sasealoul axe} o} Bulob si ) sjuswanoidwi 8y} 4o} }S0D 8y} 192w 0|

:8)s09 Bunesado Ajieak joow 03 Buiob ase am MoH



"Buiysiuiwip ale sas) SOV 109(|09 0] S10| JO Joquinu 8y] ‘puy "SUOIIBOBA aUl|
10| pui2 ‘s}o| Jo Juawdol|aAap ay) ul builiojoe] ‘1gop Juasald Jno 198w 0] pajeNd|ed
aC| 0} paau Aay] Ing ‘esealoul 0] paau |IM S83) (SOY) 22IA18S JO Alljige|ieny

‘(@seauoul 00014 B) Jomes

10} 000°0L$ pue ‘(aseaioul 000F$ B) JSlem 1oy 000'GLS - 000SZ$ O} sesealoul
99} de) Jamas/iajem JapISUoD |Im pseog sy} ‘ymolb 0] sasealoul pealds 0]

'Spaau Juasald Jno 1oawW |[IM SIY | ‘sieah om] 1sed ay) 10) 1S0D uoneul

|yl dn desy| 0] Jemass pue Jsjem yjoq 0] G$ Jo asealdul ajel aseq pasodold vy

:JopISU0D
oM se Jndul uaziio 0} uajsi| [|IM pieoq INDD 8yl "dn ob }snw sajes Ja)em 03



by

W
ek
=

Lhe
b1
L

0300 005 13

S312Yy; PIS0d0IY WO INUIAIY — —  S3IEN BUNSXT WG| INUALI Y eemse
saunppuadxy epder Il siaysues]/sasusdn3 SGIC K S 10e0] I sssuadx g Bunesado |
WusWwannbay anuaray saepn Bunjupg

‘sojel
awes je buiAe)s
9q ||IM dM aJdaYpA



"yim dn awod 0} s1asn dej ggL‘L 1nO 10} yoanuw 003} sjeys ‘AjsnoinqQO

LI EHIITTEY] 1s09 0} Buiob si1 suondo juawyead} yjoq ppe o]

sanssi }N21ip asoy) dn uea|d o3 uonippe [njadoy e si (DY)

uoqJen pajeAl}dy pajejnuels) ‘Uoljjiw g Jayjoue 104 "10pO pue J0j0D Y} dA|OSdI
Jou pip Inq 4ya ing -juejd ayj ojul 3ybnouaq asam jey) sajoied papuadsns

JO |[eAowdd 10} aAlIsod AIaA yoeq awed s} nsal }sd) 9y | "9ye| ayj wiod} iajem mel
ANO UM MIOM PINOM 4y J! 99S 0} Jiun Jajjews e Y}im }sa jojid e uel am Zz0z uj

éM4oM 4Ya 1IN

‘Jlesodsip

10} clo} ayj} Jo pawwiys uayj} si sLigag "aoeuns ayj o3 sajoied pajuemun jeoj}
0} J3jem 3y} ojul Juejnbeos pue sajqqnq Jie Buiyoslul Jo ssasoad ayy si ) (4va)
uoijeu}ji4 Iy PaAjossI e Yiim pauue|d si [jows pue ‘10|09 ‘9)se)} J9jeMm Jalleg

"SBWI02)NO0 Jd)eM 43}}aq J0o} uoziioy ayj uo si adoy ng "Buibeinoossip
aq p|no2 ojul wiib siy} |je oS "49)em A}19) opelojon asn alay sn Jo |je ‘MON



"UOI| I
GZ'Z 1013sI@ 8U3 03 }S00 8y} ‘uoljjiw |, Joj Juelb y10Q 8y} 106 am J|

(%G2) uolliw Gz¢ si s|qisuodsal si jou)sig a3 uoipod 8y |

108(oud 8y} Jo 109 [e]0] BY) Uo Juelb 94,G/
e o0ldn sn aAIb ued Aey] “yasn yum si uondo jseq ay; ‘swiy Siy) 1Y

(V10Q) sieyy 1007 jo juswiedaq pue ‘(44S) pun4 Buinjorey
9)elS ‘vasn ybnouyy Buipuny Buipuly Jo sseoo.d ayj ul ae apn



'aW09 0] sieak Joj aoueldwod ul JousI(
9y} deay| pjnom siy} pue uoljiw G/ g 1ouisig 1s09 |m juelb (y10Q) uoljjiw | snuiw

uoljjiw G/ ¢ 3S00 pinom I %G¢ 1V

[EIIED 20 PINOM }S00 [EJO)} BY) OS



B

VSEFCOND oo
(‘.naum.i-u-

-z AT INEY By )AL LSS SRz A IOIE LIS
FINESTSR] U IO XD W Aprly O SO X>TY ™

LI

(PuRLUDIp <P ARV eID A 12) asasy 5

1S DU IO FUTAM OO DY) SDPRTIfoul Aoy OO iaea REICFT IRV
Liyodes mnxa oKeq DY §. WD IsAS ALY I B JO samppunesed uTrsop poe feuniieasado
K3 DY UGr pPaseqg St Adojopoyisu Sunoedes CEIINIRENERG DL Y. W AG AA X D MIOINITED OO ¢
EHIGAN MIOAMN BEDIADINIY DY) A POSIOPUD St pOYISIL S1Yy_§ CKUPTQGICUODAED oD sIe D
ATLLIAPIC D IV LUSDYIP D) POYIMU UMIRDO)R 1503 ANSRdTO-SIIX D,/ DSEG D11 S5 Lprnas ey J
NI OAdUIOD SO0 JEUGIIDUNG Ol SISO ISILIDD SO DI §
FAIJUDID 330D OF SIUFTLIDAINRDDS S1IUDSADL D1e IO v
FIUIUIDIL AT DD ADI WA KR DTN Y. 3 s
T -fm¢hh.vuo,-\,ﬂx-.w~qnnw WEITET? IDTVLICIPEE VIS FADNOC )
TRV OG O Sur Aanagpog oy SRPONITIN SISAPUT DDCAEDIT JO IS0 DY | ISP o
TIEIDISUILIOD gy g T2y DUTUIS QPO SOSSBe]O TDLEICOISIND T ADIAINICEF Y |, T EDESE] D
AULICCINEID O DDLAIDS DA oscd O oD o1y TUIUN MDD O SUPDU 8 SoPE aoedd TIDILAEDIE _FOP 1Sy

SISA|BUYy 9SDIAIOS SO 3ISOD i

(EFO T WG AMAAT DU §] DLe Y SSuos

DIOP MUET FTEIVF DDIASDT JQESEDY ICANES [T KD TRRAS fI 0 Ay DAOIAID SSHTIIDAD Y ISIMNDT I 31T AR T U [ im B (T
BCIAIDE Qe rervuu e {Ef DGR YWy FERIDT) CFOPY WMUEFI ¢y A SABWNILD SOOILIEmATI 2o 1235 3 {1)
=10 = [ os 1 os6scze | Wz Be | SR ] Loz
- >zg v _ v L ! oso szx | % O€ _ %D S L0z
ST S| os ¢ | __ovsare WO £ I T wmes T | mioz
S . LT L “ BZL 2E8E | Tal 91 HAy _ Leoz
X@W t ! LT ! { 84D A ) RS =) ] .u\m‘pﬂ MM., \..,v#.flw.m...-
XS O [ | L0 CEOS ! O O WL 2 SO
2y OSa s..-AH -ih.ﬂvu - S aMﬂMN&tMMNMiI!i H .m-awﬁ..nv..-nv:- DSEIITIL ' BEE A

IPBAADC P ST AN WUy SM Burpwsy @ ANV Y [R50 XY T ¥ REVS

;
g .

Sosunsnipw osnusasy A JI9IEAA [EOULY
Te-Z oiae g

e T i g b



1edk yzoz

ay} uiypm ajajdwod aq |jIm asay] "A11D opelojon pue aky uaamiaq

S1 YdIym ‘g yjue] pue ‘aAlg AsjjeL uo g jue] ‘pnojd pay uo | jue] ay}
Bunsjdwod jo ssas0.4d ayj} ul aie am pue ‘padsejdal usaq aAey Saul| YL

‘000°0¥9°S$ JO 1509 e je s)yue} abelols uajem ¢ Jo
uoijejljigeyal ayj pue saul| J19}em JO sajiw Z adejdal 0] Ajunon ojgand
wouj Aouow (YdyV) 19V ue|d @nasay uedLiawy paAladal }oulsiqg ayl

: Juswaoe|day aullus1_AA

:Ajjusdal paysiidwoooe aney am 1BYAA



‘walshAs yQyOS ul Aoeinooeul pue ‘siajawl Jo uolnessibalsiw

‘siueld Aq Jajem jo abesn ‘Bunelew ‘paxiy useq aAey Jey) SHES| WO} SSO| Jajem sieak
€ }sed ay) Jano siy} paynuspl sey WOD “I8lem ajge|iq Jo sso| Ayuapi pue Aousioiys
anoidwi 0} Jipne Jsjem umop-doy e BuluuiBaqg aq |Im pue YAAY Buiuiol st qNDD

Jipne Jajem umop doj y'""uoosg

‘Aoeinooe asealoul pue Jjamoduew

SAES ||IM s18jow p|o ay} buioejday "ol mainal 0} [puuosiad 92140 pue si9)ew punodwoo sapnoul Yyoiym
PESI pUBY 9q 0} 9ABY JEly) SIs)eW 70| ISE| Y} peal 0] SIaquial M3I0 € UJIM Jjey e pue Aep e saye} )i ‘awn
Jussaud ay} }v J8ndwod ay) ojul sBuipeal Jojus o) papasu |auuosiad 901}JO UBY] "JUBWNOOP pue peal

0} sAep @auy} ‘' Jo ma10 e saye]} Ajjensn umoj Ul Jsjaw AloAs Buipeals puey ‘Auswio "sinoy Jamoduew pue
SlWi} paaes sey uohiewoine siy] “(poomajddy) 10L)sIp U} Jo eale }s8p|0 By} Ul paje|dwod usaq jou aney
JNQ ‘saseaIoU] dNUBASI UMOYS SABY SIB}OW MBN "SIajaw p|o Buioe|das pajels aney am obe sieah saiy ]

S19)9|\ MaN



sojepuew punj 0} sjuelb ansind 0] anunuon e
1gep Buisixa JaA0D 0] S804 SOV O} oslel ay| e
"Jo]em JO sJasn
9AISSBOXa ay) 0] saoud Jaybiy pue abieyo uojjeb Jad Jojem jo osealoul ay| e
‘2JnjonJiseljul pjo ay) siedas pue aoejdas 0) se9) de| Jo asealoul ay| e
'Sasnoy Jo juawdojanap ayl yum buimolb si pue jueisuod e si siyl 00t |
S| JouIsIp @y} ul sdej Jo Jaquinu ayj O] Se |eaJ S| Sojel 9seq 0) 9SeaJoul ay| e

Ajlunwwod 8y} JO spasdu ay) 19aw 0] AjJeak sasealoul aq 0) aAeY [|Im aJay |

‘J9)eMm [njiua|d pue ‘ssallaplo ‘ues|d
9ABY pue sajepuewl }Jaaw 0) alay wolj ob am op aleaym 0g



‘uoruaye JnoA 1oj noA yuey |

‘9 Ued 1l 1Saq 8y} Jajem
iNo axew sAemie [[IM SAA “Jojem By} SN saljiwe) INQ) "JOJem Sy} aSh OS[e oM Jey)
MO SN[ "USAID e si Jey] "eAIsuadxa S| Ja}em [eini MOUY OM ‘pIES SABY oM SY

'sJeak Mo} Jxau ay} Joj a1o)s ul aje sabus|jeyd

bi1g ‘poob Aneid Buiop aie am ansijoq am ‘puey e SJ0)oe} 8y} UaAIb 1ng ‘1oauad
Jou ale eam mouy 9pA “Algerjas pue Ajajes 1no awod Jajem jey) ayew o) pasn Bulag
SI Loye Jo abues ajoym e ‘de} JnoA uo uiny nok usym ‘anoqge ayj Jo |je Buleas Jayy

"*@pPN[OU02 0|






1

b ep P

3 ﬁ{:'t WA

g

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
PUBLIC NOTICE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS STUDY SESSION

A study session for the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday
November 14, 2023, beginning at 6:00 p.m.

1. Valley First progress report and acceptance of letter for DOLA to CCMD
They did receive the grant for the additional 1M from DOLA.
2. Discussion American Water Works Association

Mr. Eccher confirmed a yearly cost for CCMD to join will be $360. Board agrees that we should
go ahead and join.

3. Buy and Sell Agreement Parcels #4724404008 & 47244044009.

Water & Sewer are up main driveway to the NE. Mr. Kim has purchased 35 additional lots
around these two properties. He is offering 6K for both lots. He states this is comparable to
what he has paid for the other lots. He wants to make this a nice little area. A previous counter
offer was suggested at 12K per lot.

Mrs. Hunter asked what does he plan to build? Reclassify to build 40 starter /patio homes (R4)
possible.

4. Budget Questions

Meeting was Monday. Expense of 140K for meters: need to replace 60 meters that were used
in Applewood to replace old. Used from inventory, replacement costs of 91K will come from
Tap Fees & AOS Fees. Currently out of meters & they are on backorder.

Committee to look at increase in tap fees (5,000 and water/sewer base rates ($5 each) & water
rate (20%) increases, if adequate or need adjustment. A study in 2011 stated should increase
then, which didn’t happen until 2018. CCMD playing catch up. Discussion of slow increase or
one large increase to get us where we need to be to be able to match grant funds and have
funding for projects moving forward.

Need to come up with reasoning of why increasing rates. Mrs. Hunter disagrees with large
increase, thinks it should be gradually with so many other items already increasing.



Mr. Eccher with assistance from Mr. Davis to present to keep funding coming. Will need to
have a website/Power Point to inform public.

ARPA Draw #11
2,790 Thousand. This is a standard quarterly draw.

Starting with tank #2. Can we get it drained? Gary stated is almost done. 3 Mill almost full,
unsure of lines, need to find valves. Alex is GPSing the valves and is adding to Diamond Maps.

Chairman Elliot struggling with observation costs and why so high.

New Server price

CCMD server is over 12 years old, needs to be replaced, as slow speeds, backups creating lots of
problems. We are looking at other options with Caselle, like having backup in the Cloud. The
new server cost is $5,734 and will be taken from Admin. Budget plus a $129 monthly
maintenance fee.

CCAAC Review (1 new build)

Shed on Santa Fe — CCAAC has already inspected and approved.

READING BY CHAIRPERSON OF THE STATEMENT OF CONDUCT AND DEMEANOR.

Letter from Hoff. Her Mother has ben placed in a facility, she had been turning the water on outside daily
without Jessica’s knowledge & leaving it running.

Renew payment arrangement. A payment of only 50 additional dollars a month would take 38 months

for bill to be paid off. Mr. Eccher suggests a minimum of an additional $100 per month. Mr. Gross states
we need to ensure we follow the Rules and Regulations.

CITIZENS INPUT —N/A



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Neil Elliot, Chairman

ATTEST:

Sarah Hunter, Treasurer
Approved this 28" day of November 2023

These minutes are not verbatim to the meeting and should not be considered a complete record of
all discussions during the meeting. For complete proceedings and statements, please refer to the
video or audio recording of the meeting.



LI 45:;\\\ bl

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING AMENDED

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday,
November 14, 2023, beginning at 6:55 p.m.

Eallb o

CALL TO ORDER.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION.
QUORUM CHECK

Chairperson Neil Elliot
Treasurer Sarah
Secretary/Co-Chair, Clint Gross
Director Greg Collins

Directar Ray Davis

Also in Attendance:

Jim Eccher, District Manager
Yvonne Barron, Finance Director
Sandi Oglesby, Reception/AR
Gary Golladay — Water/Sewer
Greg Bailey — Water/Sewer

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA.
Mr. Gross motioned to approve the agenda. Mr. Davis second the motion.

Mr. Eccher noted an amendment to the agenda to add letter from Jessica Hoff.
Voted called. All Board Members approved.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES. Study Session October 31, 2023
Regular Meeting October 31, 2023
CCACC Minutes October 31, 2023

Mr. Collins motioned to approve all minutes listed above. Mr. Gross second the motion. Voted called. Ali Board
Members approved.



7. BILLS PAYABLE.
Rec well has been used the past 1-1/2 to 2 months to help with Algae problem and turning of the lake it did help.
Have turned on 18 hole well, to exercise it Mark is watering this week, will turn off on Friday, November 17,
2023.
Mr. Davis motioned to pay bills. Mrs. Hunter second the motion. Voted called. All Board Members approved.
8. FINANCIAL REPORT.
Mr. Barron was to have but was pulled off by District manager due to issues with Asset Management Plan and
having to get to Lawyer for Cost analyze ; it had to be correct and submitted before deadline. She is working on

it and will have it for the budget meeting.

9. OPERATIONAL REPORT. - Full report on file.
Lake at 13.5 the past 3 weeks.

Someone took gas powered pump from the water plant, was found in a customer yard. CCMD needs to have
a fence around the n area for equipment to ensure it is protected/secure.

a. Beckwith Dam report
All information read for the weeks of 10/30 and 11/6 no noticeable changes.

VFD: 80K needed-it will save electricity within 2-3 years, as current equipment starts slow and is 3 phases.

Both F250’S have snowplows & backhoes/graders. Josh can do his areas now.

Three new water/sewer taps installed.

Dump Truck brakes have been replaced.

Golf Course increase in revenue by approx. 10k over last year. Had a better October. Fox 21 news

reported that Hollydot is best course in Southern Colorado. We had .10 in of rain. Trimmed bunker for

next year to add additional sand. Irrigation is being completed. Have hired a new maintenance mechanic.

New computer software is being ordered for the satellite system with CTF Funding through Pueblo County.
b. Committee Reports Library Sign/ Sarah? Newsletter /Uniform Development Code/Post Office

Mr. Davis will prepare the Newsletter for next month for Mrs. Hunter.

10. ATTORNEYS REPORT:

Synopsis of what was said with Meeting about enforcement order.

11. AGENDA ITEMS:

Land Sale Agreement #4724404008 and 4724404009 Discussion/Action



Mr. Collins motions to counter with a 12K per lot price. Mr. Gross seconds the motion. Discussion: Mrs.
Hunter states that the property is pretty valuable even with an HOA.

Mr. Kim requests that we do not sell for less than the 12k each that was countered to him. He was told
he can submit a new formal counter offer back to the board for less.

Vote called. All Board Members approved the above motion currently as stated for the 12K per lot.

American Water Works Association Discussion/Action

Mr. Davis motioned that the CCMD join the AWWA. Mrs. Hunter seconds the motion. Discussion: Key
point with public relations gives verifiable data to show public (gives us access to this data). The $365
price is very reasonable, and it’s a good tool for small utility companies. Vote called. All board members
approved of joining AWWA.

New Server for Office Discussion/Action

Mr. Gross motioned to purchase a new server for the CCMD. Mr. Collins seconds the motion.
Discussion: Question of will this address the current problems, having new IT plus server? Yes, Nick at
Onepoint has some issues figuring out CCMD’s mapping, but he has since updated it. Vote called. All
board members approved the purchase of the new server.

ARPA Draw #11 Discussion/Action

Mr. Collins approved to pay the ARPA draw. Mrs. Hunter seconded the motion. Discussion: Mr. Collins
wants it on record that the one part of the project that keeps going over budget is the paperwork. Mrs.
Barron stated that part of the audit is to the check hours, ect. Again, this is the second time that GMS
for paperwork is over budget. Called for vote. Chairman tiliot-no, all other board members voted-yes.
Motion passed.

HOFF Letter

Mr. Davis motions to attempt to place a realistic payment plan in ptace to pay utility bill. Mr. Collins
seconds the motion. Discussion: Mr. Davis states we need to make sure we annotate all
communication (text, email, mail, calls). Currently CCMD has noted her file will all our
communications/attempts. Ms. Hoff is to come by tomorrow, November 15 to arrange a new payment
plan with Mr. Eccher. Vote called. Mr. Gross-no, all other board members voted-yes. Motion passed.

CCACC: Discussion/Action
A. New Construction:
1. 4649 Santa Fe Shed

Mr. Collins motioned to approve shed at 4649 Santa Fe. Mrs. Hunter second the motion. Voted called. All Board
Members approved.
B. Actions — N/A
a. O First Letters
b 0 Second letters
c. 0 Third letters
d. 0 Unauthorized Structure



12

13.

14.

15.

16.

OLD BUSINESS. Road Resolution

Has been on hold, as busy with budget and Lawyer. Need to address next week on Tue/Wed with Chairman Elliot.

NEW BUSINESS:

Sugegestion to outsource grant writing. The board agrees, as this action is probably past due. CCMD will get points
of contact from Misty at Valley First. Currently unsure if this will be on a commission basis or a paid employee as
unsure of salary range.

Mr. Barron has sent information for grant Administrator grants & audit.

CORRESPONDENCE. — N/A

Mr. Davis motioned to adjourn the Regular Meeting to go into Executive Session. Mr. Gross second the motion.
Voted called. All Board Members approved to close the Regular meeting at 7:33 p.m.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Motion to go into Executive session 24-6-402(4)9 C.R.S .Personnel Matters

Jor Review of district manager James Eccher as requested by district manager

Executive Session was adjourned at 8:25 p.m. Regular meeting resumed at 8:27 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT.
Motion by Greg Collins to adjourn meeting 2" by Ray Davis vote called approved by all members.

Meeting adjourned at 8:27 P.M.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Neil Elliot, Chairman

ATTEST:

Sarah Hunter, Treasurer
Approved this 28th day of November 2023

These minutes are not verbatim to the meeting and should not be considered a complete record of
all discussions during the meeting. For complete proceedings and statements, please refer to the
video or audio recording of the meeting.






Colorado City Metro District
INCOME SUMMARY
Period Ended September 30, 2023

Operating Operating Net
Department Revenues Expenses Profit(Loss) Capital/Debt Income(Loss)
Admin 332,778 211,505 121,274 - 121,274
Recreation 317,788 236,532 81,255 (18,229) 63,026
Golf 454,966 397,417 57,549 (2,100) 55,449
Roads 69,460 31.231 38,229 (19,769) 18,460
Water 1,918,531 955,871 962,659 (2,248,587) (1,285,927)
Sewer 714 227 428,603 285,623 (131,219) 154,404
Property Mgt 36,900 11,260 25,640 - 25,640
Lottery 78,970 - 78,970 - 78,970
Cap Improv. Fund - - - - -
|Totals 3,923,620 2,272,420 1,651,201 (2,419,904) (768,703)
REVENUES |
Property Mgt Cap Improv. Fund |

0,
0% Admin

Recreation
8%

—_—  Golf

12%
Roads

Water 2%

EXPENDITURES Lottery Cap Improv. Fund
2%

Property Mgt
0%
Recreation
Sewer 10%
19%

Golf
17% [

CAPITAL OUTLAYS and DEBT

Golf

Cap Improv. Fund
p lmp 0%

0%

Recreatio..
Property Mgt
-0%

Sewer
-6%

Roads
1%



Colorado City Metro District
INCOME SUMMARY
Period Ended September 30, 2022

Operating Operating Net
Department Revenues Expenses Profit(Loss) Capital/Debt Income(Loss)
Admin 316,560 191,133 125,427 E 125,427
Recreation 308,649 213,350 95,298 (7,525) 87,773
Golf 415,369 359,727 55,643 (1,525) 54,11/
Roads 85,328 31,414 53,914 (31,194) 22,719
Water 1,314,720 717,676 597,044 (394,573) 202,471
Sewer 725,666 412,047 313,619 (120,340) 193,279
Property Mgt 8,500 7,408 1,092 - 1,092
Lottery 7,250 - 7,250 - 7,250
Cap Improv. Fund - - - - -
Totals 3,182,041 1,932,755 1,249,287 (555,158) 694,128
REVENUES
Property Mgt Cap Improv. Fund
Lottery 0% 0%
0%
Sewer Recreation
e 10%
Golf
13%
41%
3%
EXPENDITURES Lotte
O%W Cap Imgg/oov. Fund Admin
Property Mal -~ 10%

Property Mgt

Sewsr__

22%

Lottery
0%

-0%

0%

37%

2%

CAPITAL QUTLAYS and DEBT

0%

Cap Improv. Fund

Admin

~711%

Recreation

1%

Golf
19%

Golf
-0%

Recreatio...

—_Roads

-1%

Water




COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

FUND BALANCES
As of September 30, 2023

Current
Balance

UNRESTRICTED CASH

Cash on hand $ 150.00
Petty Cash $ 300.00
Cash in Bank - Payroll Account $ 5,524.64
Cash in Bank - Accounts Payable $ 98,913.82
Cash in Bank - Money Market Account $ 709,201.90
Cash in Bank - DDA Account $ 1,268,854.00
CSAFE-Cash $ 116,172.80
CSAFE-Core $ 22217194
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED CASH $ 2,421,289.10
RESTRICTED CASH

Cash on Deposit - County Treas. $ 4,346.20
Conservation Trust Fund - Lottery $ 78,049.30
Debt Service Reserve Fund $ 262,212.33
Bond Payment Account $ 150,000.27
Flexible Medical Reimbursement Account $ 5,699.32
CCACC $ 12,948.72
2020 Bond Fund $ 144,287.69
TOTAL RESTRICTED CASH $ 657,543.83

TOTAL CASH $ 3,078,832.93




Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 9 Months Ending September 30, 2023
GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual ~ Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
ADMINISTRATION:
Revenues
Revenue and OFS
01-0100-4110 Property Taxes 235,890.13 4,856 60 246,536 20 259,782 00 94 9
01-0100-4120 Franchise Fees 10,004.21 Q0 941275 15,000 00 828
01-0100-4140Q Excise Taxas 31,305.64 00 21,122 60 00 Q
01-0100-4520 CCAAC Fees §,035.00 240.00 2,035 00 5,500.00 370
01-0100-4910 Miscellaneous Income 186.00 00 31,631.82 150 00 210877
01-0100-5200 Interest 7.218.66 2,917 34 11,040 41 8,500 00 1299
01-0100-5400 Lease Revenue 9,000.00 1,100 0C 11,000 0Q 13,200 00 83.3
01-0100-5700 Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets 18,000.00 Q0 a0 13,000 00 0
Total Revenue and OFS 316,639.64 9,114.03 332,778.48 315,132 00 1058
Total Revenues 316,639.64 9,114 03 332,778 48 315,132.00 1066
Expenditures
Persaonnel Cost
Gross Payroll
01-0100-6110 Salaries 58,435.12 6,637 46 62,981 81 83,741 00 75.2
01-0100-6112 Hourly Wages 18,547 85 1,735.04 16,425 66 26,226 00 62.6
01-0100-6114 Seasonal Wages 00 Qo 3,269.18 00 0
01-0100-6115 Qvertime Pay 1013 650 90 2,423 66 500.00 484 7
Total Gross Payroll 76,993 10 9,023.40 85,100.31 110,467 00 770
Payroll Taxca & Benefita
01-0100-6210 Payroll Taxes - FICA 4,678 82 548.42 5,156 12 6,848.00 753
01-0100-6211 Payroil Taxes - Medicare 1,084 71 128.26 1,204 58 1,602 00 752
01-0100-6212 Payrall Taxes - SUTA 154 05 18.06 178 53 400.00 44 .6
01-0100-6310 Empioyee Benefits - Heaith Ins 9,213.92 951.40 8,759 86 13,694 00 640
01-0100-6311 Workman's Comp. Insurance 5,106 47 00 7,384 65 8,000.00 923
01-0100-6312 Employee Benefits - Retirement 4,447 24 494 70 4,828 52 7,00000 690
01-0100-6320 Training 1,470 00 .00 806 00 2,000 00 403
01-0100-6322 Travel andlodging 596 65 2,129 94 2,504 94 3,000 00 B35
01-0100-6323 Meals 00 .Q0 152 74 800.00 191
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits 26,761 86 427078 30,975 92 43,345.00 7156
Total Personnel Cast 103,754 96 13,294.18 116,076 23 163,812 00 755
O&M
01-0100-7010 Cost of LotSales 11.868.00 00 00 2,050 0C .0
01-0100-7110 Advertising 34500 00 100 CO 500.00 200
01-0100-7120 Bank Charges 237 17 6000 930 36 500 00 188 1
01-0100-7121 Treasurer Fees 6.779.76 140 07 7.111.16 6,700.00 106 1
01-0100-7122 Outside Service Fees 21,148.54 1,857 60 42,768 39 34,453 00 1241
01-0100-7123 CCAAC Expense 429.23 00 2,546 72 2,000 00 127 3
01-0100-7124 MembershipDues 3,072 50 00 2,470 00 3,500 00 706
01-0100-7125 Taxes and Licenses 646 76 00 00 1,000.00 o
01-0100-7140 Professional Fees - Accounting 00 00 00 31.000 00 0
01-0100-7141 Professional Fees - Legal 9,633 55 3909 00 6,637 26 15,000.00 44.3
01-0100-7144 Insurance 7.909.00 00 524100 6,505.00 618
01-0100-71560 Operating Supplies 10,265.55 1,675 62 13,227 37 7,100.00 186.3
01-0100-7151 Fuels and Lubricants 3,528 60 241 38 1,281 02 4,000.00 323
01-0100-7154 Office Supplies 1,356 38 00 1,207 44 3,600.00 335
01-0100-7155 JanitorialSupplies 23.98 [ol] 56 34 500 00 13
01-0100-7184 Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 00 0Q 00 1,700 00 0

For Administration Use Only 75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 11/17/12023  02:43PM Page: 1



01-0100-7186
01-0100-7190
01-0100-7191
01-0100-7192
01-0100-7193
01-0100-7194

Interest Expenditures

Capital Expenditures
01-0100-7710

Transfers

For Administration Use Only

FaciiltiesRepairs/Maintenance
Utilities -Electric

Utilities -Natural Gas

Utilities -wWater

Utilities -Telephone

Utilities -Trash

Total Q&M

Tatal Interest Expenditures

Capital Outlays

Total Capital Expenditures

Total Transfers

Total Expenditures

Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of

Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures

Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 9 Months Ending September 30, 2023

GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Varlance
.00 .00 153.28 6,000.00 26
2,773.78 539.03 2,879.58 §,000.00 57.6
2,461.19 70.79 3,123 01 5,000 00 625
492 90 8149 547 90 1,000.00 54.8
4,881 99 589.92 4,691.80 8,500.00 5§52
474,50 55.00 448,00 720 00 618
88,326.38 6,099.90 95,428 60 148,328.00 64.3
00 00 00 00 0
.00 .00 00 5,000.00 V]
00 00 .00 5,000.00 0
00 .00 .00 00 0
192,081.34 19,394,08 211,504 83 307,140 00 68.9
124,568.30 ( 10,280.05) 121,273.65 7,992.00 1517.4
75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 11/17/2023  02:43PM Page 2



S0 Lease Reven e
Revenue and OFS

4110 - Property Taxes

4510 -Charges for Services

4511 - Swim Lessons

4513 - Water Aerabics

4810 - Miscellaneous Income

5910 - Interfund Transfers

WSS fanpessions
Total Revenue and OFS

Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll
5110 - Salaries
8112 - Hourly Wages
6114 - Seasonal Wages
6115 - Overtime Pay

Total Gross Payroll

Payroll Taxes & Benefits
6210 - Payrall Taxes - FICA
6211 - Payroll Taxes - Medicare
6212 - Payroll Taxes - SUTA
6310 - Employee Benefits - Health Insurance
8311 - Workman's Comp Insurance
6312 - Employee Benefits - Ratirement
6320 - Training
8322 Travol & Lodging
8323 - Meals

Total Payrall Taxes & Benafits
Total Persannel Cost

Q&M
7110 - Advertising
7120 - Bank Fees and Other Penalties
7122 - Outside Service Faes
7125 - Taxes and Licenses
7141 - Professional Fees - Legal
7144 - Insurance
7150 - Qperating Supplies
7151 - Fuels & Lubricants
7154 - Office Supplies
7155 - Janitorial Supplies
7184 - Fum, Toals & Equip - Repairs/Maint
7186 - Facililies - Repairs/Maintenance
7190 - Utilities - Electric
7191 - Utilities - Natural Gas
7182 - Utilities - Water
7193 - Utilities - Telephone
7194 - Utilities - Trash

Total O&M
Interest Expenditures

Total Interest Expenditures

For Administration Use Only

Colorade City Metropolitan District
Parks & Recreation Summary- GENERAL FUND
For the 9 Months Ending September 30, 2023

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
~o— 15w
203,573 31 4,197 43 213,081.85 224,504.00 94 9
90,126 70 8,485 52 89,927.51 103,273 00 871
5,628 00 00 4,044 00 6,000.00 874
1.220.00 .00 1,916.00 1,500.00 1277
3,100 00 75.00 §,155 00 130,075 00 40
1,100.00 00 00 5,000.00 0
O~ 3l 085S
304,748 Q1 12,737.95 314,104.16 470,352 00 ,BG“B’
317877 bt o
36.008.00 3,963.06 37,409 06 51,150.00 73.1
471027 484 80 4,721.19 16,685.00 283
50,488 62 6837 50 65,319 92 55,600 00 177
0o 00 54.55 00 0
91,204 89 5,085 36 107,504.72 123,335 00 87.2
5,855.88 31300 6,659 66 7,647 00 87 1
1,318.41 7322 1,556.17 1,788 00 870
182,37 10 19 21977 370 00 594
1,169 41 138 44 1,158 58 6,500.00 17.8
5,165 73 .00 4,430.79 7,130 00 621
2,296 48 252.48 2,511.86 3,704.00 678
1,71000 .00 1,317 50 2,700 00 48.8
00 .00 uu 500 00 0
00 .00 00 500 00 0
17,498 28 787 33 17,854 33 30,839 00 579
108,703 17 5,872 69 125,359.05 154,174 00 813
00 00 270.00 879 00 307
00 117 02 605.60 2,600 00 233
5,380.24 0Q 7,398 60 10,400.00 711
43178 00 17970 550 00 327
889.00 00 00 1,000.00 0
15,491 84 00 18,270.00 17,100.00 106.8
16,095 85 633 07 24,903 .14 20,325.00 1225
8,350 95 1,033 69 8,465.45 8,000.00 808
150 61 oo 00 850 00 0
81485 21588 215,88 2,300.00 94
191534 a0 00 3,400 00 0
31.95 00 a0 3,700.00 0
20,068 92 3,158.45 24,945.04 25,900 00 96.3
9,059 95 554 41 9,388.64 12,700.00 73.9
15,271 79 1,003.02 7,353,684 6,500 00 113.1
2,150 77 262 21 2,185.14 3,930 00 551
7.031 50 802 80 6,464 0B 5,953.00 1087
T N T O
[ L ASY N, O )
104,035 14 —I.LBi{.SS-/ —108,526.91 — 128,187 00 6T
: -, g =
784989 [11,1733) 89,0
00 00 00 00 i}
75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 11/17/2023  02:47PM Page: 1



Capital Expenditures
7710 - Capital Outlays
7720 - Capital Projects
Total Capital Expenditures

Transfers
7910 - Interfund Operating Transfers

Total Transfers

Total Expenditures

Excass/(Deficiancy) of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures

For Administration Use Only

Colorado City Metropolitan District
Parks & Recreation Summary- GENERAL FUND
For the 9 Months Ending September 30, 2023

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Acluai Budget % Variance
7,525 49 .00 .0a 40,000 00 .0
.00 6,970.00 18,229,00 130,000 00 14.0
7,525 49 8,879.00 18,229.00 170,000.00 107
00 .00 00 5,000 00 0
00 .00 00 §,000.00 0
RS54 1.3 - Tt.o
220,263.80 20,632 24 - 25221696~ } 455,381.00 85
84,48421 ( 7,894 29) g188720. 14,991 00 4128
(302035
75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 11/17/2023  02:47PM Page: 2



RECREATION CENTER

Revenues

Revenue and OFS

01-0203-4110
01-0203-4510
01-0203-4515
01-0203-4910
01-0203-5300
01-0203-5810

Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Grass Payrol)

01-0203-6110

01-0203-6112

Payroll Taxes & Benefits

01-0203-8210
01-0203-6211
01-0203-6212
01-0203 6310
01-0203-6312

Q&M
01-0203-7112
01-0203-7122
01-0203-7144
01-0203-7150
01-0203-7154
01-0203-7155
01-0203-7184
01-0203-71886
01-0203-7190
01-0203-7191
01-0203-7192
01-0203-7193
01-0203-7194

Interest Expenditures

Capilal Expenditures

01-0203-7710

For Administration Use Only

Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND

Far the 9 Months Ending September 30, 2023

Property Taxes

Charges forServices
Concessions - Rec Center
Miscellaneous Income
Lease Revenue

Interfund Transfers

Total Revenue and QFS

Tolal Revenues

Salaries
Hourly Wages

Total Gross Payroll

Payrall Taxes - FICA

Payroll Taxes - Medicare
Payrall Taxes - SUTA
Employce Denefits - | laalth ihs
Employee Benefits - Retirement

Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits

Total Personnel Cost

Concessions Expense
Outside Service Fees
Insurance

Qperating Supplies

Office Supplies
JanitarialSupplies

Furn, Taols& Equipment Repairs
FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance
Utilities -Electric

Utilities -Natural Gas

Utilities -Water

Utilities -Telephone

Utilities -Trash

Total &M

Total Interest Expenditures

Capital Outlays

Tatal Capital Expenditures

GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
15,955 01 356 71 18,066 14 19,089.00 947
00 00 145.00 2,073 00 7.0
00 00 399 00 .00 0
7500 o] 00 7500 0
.00 (4] 75.00 00 0
00 o4] .00 5,000.00 .0

7 — .
16,030 01 356.71 18,685.14 26,217 Q0 713
16,030.01 356.71 18,685 14 26,217.00 713
2,250 40 247 88 2,338 03 5,500 00 425
a0 00 0o 1,822.00 0
2,250 40 247 68 2,338.03 7.322.00 g
138 40 1524 143.90 454.00 317
3240 356 33.63 106.00 7
4 56 50 494 22.00 225
2180 276 24,83 360 00 69
127 a0 13.96 138.97 330 00 421
321.96 36 02 346.27 1,2/200 272
2,574.36 28370 2,684 30 8,594.00 312
a0 .00 68378 00 0
00 00 [14] 40000 0
2,868 00 00 5,220 00 3,100.00 168 4
o8] 00 4,530.89 20000 2265.5
00 00 o] 200 00 .a
Q0 00 .00 300 00 0
.00 00 00 40000 Q
00 a0 00 1,500.00 o]
1,400.27 264 80 1,786 20 1,900 00 94.5
2,419.22 116.71 2,798 41 2,200 00 127 2
638 65 144 .89 2,438 15 500 00 487 §
.00 0o 00 600 00 Q
00 .00 00 453 00 .Q
753514 526.40 17,467 43 11,753 00 146.6
00 00 00 00 0
00 00 00 5,000 Q0 0
00 00 a0 5,000 00 V]
75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 1191712023 02°43PM

Hage 2



Colorado City Metropoiitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 9 Months Ending September 30, 2023
GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual ~ Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
, = —_—
Transfers

Total Transfers .00 00 .00 .00 Q
Total Expenditures 10,109.50 810.10 2015173 265,347 00 78.5
Dept - Excess/{Deficiency) of 582051 ( 45339) ¢( 1,466.59) 87000 ( 168.6)

Revenues Over/{Under)

Expenditures

Far Administration Use Qnly 75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 11/17/2023  02:43PM Page: 4



PARKS & REC - POOL:
Revenues
revenue ana Urs

01-0207-4110
01-0207-4510Q
01-0207-4511
01-0207-4513

Q1 0207 4616

01 02074910

Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll
01-0207-6110
01-0207-6112
01-0207-6114

Payroll Taxes & Benefits
01-0207-6210
01-0207-6211
01-0207-6212
01-0207-8310
01-0207-8311
01-0207-6312
01-0207-6320

0&M
01-0207-7110
01-0207-7112
01-0207-7120
01-0207-7122
01-0207-7125
01-0207-7144
01-0207-7150
01-0207-7154
01-0207-7155
01-0207-7184
01-0207-7190
01-0207-7181
01-0207-7192
01-0207-7193
01-0207-7194

Interest Expenditures

For Administration Use Only

Property Taxes

Cpen Swim

Swim Lessons

Water Aerobics
Cancessions - Pool
Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenue and OFS

Total Revenues

Salaries
Hourly Wages
Seasonal Wages

Total Gress Payroll

Payroll Taxes - FICA

Payroll Taxes - Medicare
Payroll Taxes - SUTA
Employee Benefits - Health Ins
Workman's Comp. Insurance
Employee Benefits - Retirement
Training

Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits

Total Personnel Cast

Advertising
Caoncessions Expense
Bank Charges
Outside Service Fees
Taxes and Licenses
Insurance

Operating Supplies
Office Suppiies
JanitorialSupplies
Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs
Utilities -Electric
Utilities -Natural Gas
Utilities -Water
Utilities -Telephone
Utilities -Trash

Total &M

Total interest Expenditures

Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND

For the 9 Months Ending September 30, 2023
GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthiy Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
74,758.05 1.544 51 78,394 61 82,618 00 949
5,729 05 00 4,677.00 6,000 00 780
5,828 00 00 4,044 00 6,000 00 87 4
1,220 00 00 1,916 00 1,500.00 1277
4,350 59 00 3,209 55 4,500.00 713
2,050 00 00 2,100.00 .00 Q
93,735 61 1,544 51 94,341 16 100,618 00 938
'93,73581 1,544 51 94,341 16 100,618 00 438
11,252 00 1,238 46 11,690 37 18,150 00 64.4
ol] Qo 00 4,284.00 0

21,334 36 .00 32,348 34 26,000 00 124 4
32,586 36 1,238 46 44,038 71 48,434 00 90.9
2,014 90 76 18 2,730.95 3,003.00 90 9
471 25 17 82 637 35 702.00 908
65 16 248 80 24 14500 G186
108 36 13 80 124 19 1,800 00 69
1,743 48 Q00 1,476 93 2,130.00 89,3
634.60 69 82 606 02 1,089 00 6348
1,710 00 00 1,317 50 2,200 00 599
8,747 75 180.10 7.071.18 11,069 Q0 639
39,334 11 1,418 56 51,108 89 §9,503 00 859
00 00 270.00 250 00 1080

2,425 22 69 34 1,860 62 1,500.00 124.Q
00 00 200 00 0
2,710.00 00 878 60 2,000 0C 438
150.00 [ole] 17500 250 00 700
2,940 00 0Q 5,220.00 4,000.00 130.5
1,209 29 .00 3,073 87 3,000 00 1025
00 .00 00 500.00 Q

00 215 68 21588 500.00 432

.00 00 00 50000 Q

4,345 86 1,203 82 5,046.94 5,000 00 100.9
5,508 66 437 70 5,028 57 5,500 00 914
11,960.27 619 83 3,008 11 3,000 00 100.3
00 00 147 10 330 00 44 6

695 87 85.28 679 52 1,000.00 680
31,945 17 2,631 85 25,607 21 27,330 00 937
0o 00 Qo0 00 0

75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed

11/17/2023

02:43PM

Page 5



Capital Expenditures
01-0207-7720

Transfers

For Administration Use Only

Capital Projects

Total Capital Expenditures

Tolal Transfers
Total Expenditures

Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures

Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 9 Months Ending September 30, 2023

GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
00 00 2,500.00 00 .0

00 0Q 2,500.00 00 0

.00 00 00 00 0

71,279.28 4,050.21 79,217 10 86,833.00 912
22,456.33 ( 2,505 70) 15,124,086 13,785.00 1087

75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 11/117/2023 02:43PM

Page: 6



PARKS & REC - GENERAL:

Revenues

Revenus and OFS
01-0208-4110
01-0208-4510
01-0208-4910
01-0208-5300
01-0208-5910

Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll
01-0208-8110
01-0208-6112
01-0208-6114
01-0208-6115

Payrail Taxes & Benefits
01-0208-6210
01-0208-6211
1 0208 6212
01-0208-6310
01-0208-6311
01-0208 6312
01-0208-6320
01-0208-8322
01-0208-6323

O&M
01-0208-7110
01-0208-7120
01-0208-7122
01-0208-7125
01-0208-7141
01-0208-7144
01-0208-7150
01-0208-7151
01-0208-7154
01-0208-7155
01-0208-7184
01-0208-7186
01-0208-7190
01-0208-7181
01-0208-71892
01-0208-7193
01-0208-7194

Fer Administiatior Use Only

Colorado City Metropolitan District
Depl Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 9 Months Ending September 30, 2023
GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance

Property Taxes 112,860 25 2,298 21 116,600 90 122,817 00 94.9
Charges for Services 74,359 65 6,024 02 78,887 51 65,000 00 90 5
Miscellaneous Income 975 00 75.00 3,055 00 130,000 00 24
Donations 0a 00 Q0 1,000 00 0
Interfund Transfers 1,100 UU 0o a0 a0 0
Total Revenue and OFS 189,294 90 8,395 23 196,553 41 338,817.00 58 0
Total Revenues 189,294 90 8,395 23 196,553 41 338,817 00 580
Salaries 22,503 60 2,476 92 23,380 66 27,500 00 850
Hourly Wages 4,710 27 484 80 4,721.19 10,679 .00 44 86
Seasonal Wages 29,154 26 637 60 32,971 58 29,500 00 1118
Overtime Pay 00 00 54 55 00 0
Total Gross Payroll 56,368 13 3,599 22 61,127.98 67,579 0C 305
Payroll Taxes - FICA 3,502 58 221 58 3,784 81 4,190 00 903
Payroll Taxes - Medicare 81476 5184 885 19 980 00 903
Payroll Taxes - SUTA 11265 721 125 59 203 00 819
Employee Benefits - Health Ins 1.039 45 121 88 1,009 56 4,340.00 233
Workman's Comp Insurance 3,422 25 00 2,953 86 5,000 00 59 1
Employee Benefits - Retirement 1,534 .88 168 70 1,677 87 2,285.00 734
Training 00 Qo0 00 500 00 0
Travel andLodging 0C 00 0o 500 00 0
Meais 00 00 00 500 00 0
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits 10,426 57 571 21 10,436 88 18,498 00 56 4
Total Personnel Cost 86,794 70 417043 71,664 86 86,077 00 831
Advertising 00 00 00 629.00 0
Bank Charges 00 117 02 603 60 2,600.00 232
Qutside Service Fees 267024 00 6.520 00 8,000 00 815
Taxes and Licenses 28178 00 4.70 300 00 1.6
Professional Fees - Legal 889 00 Q0 00 1,000 00 0
Insurance 9,683 84 00 7.830 00 10,000 QC 78.3
Operating Supplies 12,637 13 76 57 14,713 38 11,000 00 133.8
Fuels and Lubricants 8,350.95 1,033.69 6,465 45 8,000 00 808
Office Supplies 150 61 00 00 250,00 0
JanitorialSupplies 814 65 00 0a 1,500.00 0
Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 1,915.34 00 .00 2,50000 0
FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance 3195 00 00 2,200 00 Q
Utilities -Electric 1431379 1,680 03 18,101 80 19,000 00 953
Utilities -Natural Gas 203207 00 1,561 66 5,000 00 312
Utilities -Water 2,472 87 238 30 1,908 38 3,000 00 636
Utilities -Telephone 2,150 77 262 21 2,018 04 3.000 00 67 3
Utilities -Trash 6,335 63 717 52 5,788 56 4,500 00 1286
Total O&M 64,730 62 4 13534 65513 67 82,479.00 794

75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 11/17/2023 0?2 44PM

Page 7



Interest Expenditures

Capital Expenditures
01-0208-7710
01-0208-7720

Transfers
01-0208-7910

For Administration Use Only

Total Interest Expenditures

Capital Outlays

Capital Projects

Total Capital Expenditures

Interfund Transfers

Total Transfers

Total Expenditures

Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of
Revenues Over/{(Under)
Expenditures

Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 9 Months Ending September 30, 2023
GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthiy Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
00 00 00 00 Q

7,525.49 .00 00 35,000.00 0

0o 8,879 00 15,729.00 130,000.00 12.1

7,52549 6,979.00 15,729.00 165,000.00 95

00 [+1o] a0 5,000.00 0

0o Qo0 00 5,000.00 0

139,050.81 15,284 77 152,807.53 338,556.00 451

80,244 09 ( 6,889 54) 43,745.88 261.00 16760 9
75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 11117/2023  02/44PM

Page 8



PARKS & REC - BASKETBALL:

Revenues
Revanue and U+$
01-0308-4510

Expenditures
Personne! Cost
Gross Payroll

Payroll Taxes & Benefits

o&M
01-0308-7112
01-0308-7150

Interest Expenditures

Capital Expenditures

Transfers

For Administralion Use Only

Charges for Services
Total Revenue and OFS

Total Revenues

Total Gross Payroll

Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits

Total Personnel Cost

Concessions Expense

Qperating Supplies

Total O&M

Total Intarest Expanditures

Total Capital Expenditures

Total Transfers

Total Expenditures

Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures

Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 9 Months Ending September 30, 2023

GENERAL FUND
Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
2,115 50 .00 3000 2,000 00 15
2,115.50 00 30.00 2,000.00 15
2,115 50 00 3000 2,000 00 15
00 ao 00 .00 0
Q0 00 00 00 1]
00 00 00 00 ]
00 00 00 12500 0
331 16 00 696 25 1,500.00 46 4
33116 00 896 25 1.625 00 429
00 00 00 00 0
00 00 00 00 Q
00 00 00 a0 s}
331.16 00 6896.25 1,625.00 42.9
1,784 34 0o ¢ 666 25) 7500 (  1777)
75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 11/17/2023 07 44PM

Page 9



PARKS & REC - BASEBALL:
Revenues

Revenue and OFS
01-0408-4510

Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll

Payroll Taxes & Benefits

O&M
01-0408-7150

Interest Expenditures

Capital Expenditures

Transfers

For Administration Use Oniy

Baseball Fees

Total Revenue and OFS

Tatal Revenues

Total Gross Payroll

Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits

Total Personnel Cost

Operating Supplies

Total O&M

Total interest Expenditures

Total Capital Expenditures

Total Transfers

Total Expenditures

Dept - Excess/{Deficiency) of
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures

Colarado City Metropolitan District

Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND

For the 8 Months Ending September 30, 2023
GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
2,180 00 00 1,120 00 2,100.00 53.3
2,180.00 00 1,120 00 2,100 00 53.3
2,180.00 00 1,120 00 2,100.00 53.3

00 00 00 00 a

00 .00 .00 00 0

00 00 00 00 0
24777 Q0 376.25 825 00 458
247 77 00 376.25 825 00 458
00 00 00 00 0

00 00 [4]o] 00 0

00 00 .00 00 0

247 77 00 376.25 B25 00 456
1,932 23 ao 743.75 1,275 Q0 583

75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed t1/17/2023  02°44PM

Page 10



PARKS & REC - RECYCLING:

Revenues
Revenue and OFS
01-0508-4510

Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll

Payroll Taxes & Benefits

Q&M
01-0508-7150

Interest Expenditures

Capital Expenditures

Transfers

Faor Administration Use Only

Cotorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 9 Months Ending September 30, 2023
GENERAL FUND

Priar Year Actual  Monthly Actual ~ Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
Recycling Fee 3,847 50 241 50 3,996.00 4,100.00 975
Total Revenue and OFS 3,847 50 241 50 3,996 00 4,100.00 975
Tulal Revenues 3,847 50 241 50 3,996.00 4,100 00 975
Total Gross Payroll 00 00 00 .00 0
Total Payroil Taxes & Benefits 00 Q0 00 00 4]
Tatal Personnel Cost 00 00 00 00 V]
Operating Supplies 1,670.50 556 50 1,512 50 1.800.00 840
Total O&M 1,670 50 556.50 1,612 50 1,800 00 840
Total Interest Expenditures 00 00 00 00 0
Total Capital Expenditures 00 00 00 00 0
Total Transfers 00 00 no 00 0
Total Expenditures 1,670 50 556.50 1,612.50 1,800 00 84 0
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of 217700 ( 315.00) 2,483.50 2,300 00 108.0
Revenues Qver/(Linder)
Expenditures
75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 11/17/2023 02 44PM

Page 11



PARKS & REC - SOCCER:
Revenues

Revenue and OFS
01-0608-4510

Expenditures
Personnel Cast
Gross Payrol!

Payroll Taxes & Benefits

0osam
01-0608-7150

Interest Expenditures

Capital Expenditures

Transfers

For Administration Use Only

Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 9 Months Ending September 30, 2023
GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual ~ Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
Saccer fees 1.895 00 2,200 00 3,062.00 2,000.00 1539
Total Revenue and OFS 1,895 00 2,20000 3,062.00 2,000.00 153.1
Total Revenues 1,895.00 2,200.00 3,062 00 2,000 00 153 1
Tatal Gross Payroll 0o 00 Qo .00 0
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits 00 00 00 00 4]
Total Personnel Cost 00 00 00 .00 Q
Operating Supplies - Soccer 00 00 00 2.000 00 0
Total 0&M 0a 00 [as] 2,000.00 0
Total Interest Expenditures .00 00 00 00 o}
Total Capital Expenditures 00 00 00 00 o
Total Transfers ao 0o 00 00 a
Total Expenditures Q0 00 00 2,00000 0
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of 1,895 00 2,200.00 3,062.00 00 0
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
75 % of the Fiscal Year has Flapsed $1/1712023  02:44PM

Page: 12



PARKS & REC - VOLLEYBALL:

Revenues
Kevenue ana Urs
01-0708-4510

Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll

Payroll Taxes & Benefits

o&Mm
01-0708-7150

Interest Fxpenditures

Capital Expenditures

Transfers

For Administration Use Only

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual ~ Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
Volleyball Fees oo Q0 00 1,000 00 .0
Total Revenue and OFS 00 0a 00 1,000.00 0
Tolal Revenues a0 (ols] 00 1,000 00 0
Total Gross Payroll Q0 00 00 00 Q
Total Payroli Taxes & Benefits 00 oo 00 00 0
Total Personnel Cost 00 .00 .00 00 0
Operating Supplies Qo 00 00 500 00 o
Total O&M 00 00 00 500.00 0
Total Interest Expenditures 00 Qo 00 Qo 0
Total Capital Expenditures 00 00 00 .00 0
Total Transfers Qo 00 00 00 0
Total Expenditures 00 00 00 500 00 0
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of 00 0a 00 500 00 0
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 1171712023 02'44PM

Colorado City Metrapolitan District

Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 8 Months Ending September 30, 2023
GENERAL FUND

Page 13



ROADS:
Revenues
Revenue and OFS

01-6000-4110
01-6000-41186
01-8000-4515
01-6000-4910
01-6000-5700
01-8000-5910

Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll
01-6000-6110
01-6000-6112
01-6000-6113
01-6000-8115
01-6000-6118

Payroll Taxes & Benefits
01-6000-6210
01-6000-6211
01-6000-8212
01-6000-831Q
01-6000-6311
01-6000-6312

Q&M
01-6000-7122
01-8000-7125
01-6000-7143
01-6000-7144
01-6000-7150
01-8000-7151
01-6000-7184
01-8000-7190
01-6000-7193

Interest Expenditures

Capital Expenditures
01-6000-7710
01-6000-7730

For Administration Use Only

Colorado City Metropalitan Districl
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 9 Months Ending September 30, 2023
GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual ~ Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
Property Taxes 12,519.93 283 88 14,371 92 15,176 00 94.7
Specific Ownership Taxes 32,022 53 3,953.50 33,760 76 38,000.00 8as
Roads Revenue 7,500 00 00 5,000 00 5,000.00 100.0
Miscellaneous Income 5,008 56 00 2,699.00 2,200 00 1227
Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets 17,276.85 00 13,628 34 8,000 00 1704
interfund Transfers 11,000 00 00 00 (o] 0
Total Revenue and OFS 85,327 87 4,237 38 69,460.02 68,376 00 1016
Total Revenues 85,327 87 4,237 38 689,460.02 68,376 00 1016
Salaries 3,2688.52 384 62 3,653 89 §,000,00 731
Hourly Wages 2,536 08 00 343 20 4,016.00 8a
PT Hourly Wage 00 00 805 13 00 0
Overtime Pay 4212 00 00 2,000 00 o
Double TimePay 00 00 00 2,000.00 0
Total Gross Payroll 5,866 72 384,62 4,802 22 13,016.00 369
Payroll Taxes - FICA 369.03 23.60 303.49 807 00 376
Payrall Taxes - Medicare 84 31 5.62 71.01 188,00 376
Payroll Taxes - SUTA 11.79 78 10.36 3900 2686
Employee Benefits - Health Ins 958.36 124 70 1,057 67 1,545 00 885
Workmen's Comp. Insurance 445 87 .00 492,31 500.00 g8 5
Employee Benefits - Retirement 34878 2308 307 89 54100 56 9
Total Payrali Taxes & Benefits 221814 177.68 224273 3,621 00 618
Total Personnel Cost 8,084,886 562 30 7.044 95 16,837 00 424
Qutside Service Fees 1,933 34 160.63 1,639.89 3,000 00 547
Taxes & Licenses 495 33 .00 2,008.56 2,200 00 913
Professional Fees - Engineerin .00 .00 00 1,500 00 0
Insurance 565,50 Q0 1,305.00 1,000 0C 1305
Operating Supplies 5,443 62 263 31 1,956,17 3,000 00 652
Fuels and Lubricants 6,371 31 439 48 4,417.35 7.569 00 58 4
Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 80113 1,755 87 5,088 .56 1,000.00 506 9
Utilities -Electric 6,850 78 875 21 7.754 36 10,000 00 775
Ulilities -Telephone 45 60 3.00 36.00 7000 514
Total Q&M 22,506.61 3,497.50 24,185 89 29,339 00 824
Total Interest Expenditures 00 00 00 00 0
Capital Outlays 11,426 46 00 00 00 0
Lease Purchase Payments 19,768 90 Q0 19,768 90 19,769 00 1000
75 % of tha Fiscal Year has Flapsed V11772023 02:44PM

Page '4



Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 9 Months Ending September 30, 2023

GENERAL FUND
Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
Total Capital Expenditures 31,154 38 .00 19,768.90 19,769.00 100.0
i ransters
Total Transfers .00 .00 00 .00 0
Total Expenditures 61,786.83 4,059.80 50,999.74 66,745.00 77.6
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of 23,542.04 177 58 18,460 28 2,631 00 7017
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
Fund - Excess/(Deflciency) of 23450884 ( 18,066.10) 202,760 28 29,989 00 6761
Revenues Over/{Under)
Expenditures

For Administration Use Only 75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 111712023 02:44PM  Page: 15



WATER;
Revenues

Revenue and OFS

02-0100-4130
02-0100-4131
02-0100-4515
02-0100-4516
02-0100-4517
02-0100-4910
02-0100-501Q
02-0100-5110
02-0100-5200
02-0100-5300
02-0100-5601
02-0100-5800
02-0100-5910

Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payrall
02-0100-6110
02-0100-6112
02-0100-8113
02-0100-6114
02-0100-8115
02-0100-8116

Payroll Taxes & Benefits

02-0100-6210
02-0100-6211
02-0100-8212
02-0100-6310
02-0100-6311
02-0100-6312
02-0100-6320
02-0100-8322
02-0100-6323

O&M
02-0100-7110
02-0100-7111
02-0100-7120
02-0100-7122
02-0100-7124
02-0100-7125
02-0100-7126
02-0100-7141
02-0100-7143

For Administration Use Qnly

Dept Summary - WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

Colorado City Metropoiitan District

Far the 9 Months Ending September 30, 2023
WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

System Development Charges
Tap Fees

Buik Water

Set-Up Fees

Penalty/Late Fees
Miscellaneous Income

Grant Proceeds/Loan Praceeds
Feas Billed

Interest income

Lease Income

AOS Fees

Insurance Proceeds

Interfund Transfers

Total Revenue and OFS

Total Revenues

Salaries

Hourly Wages
PT Hourly Wage
Seasonal Wages
Overtime Pay
Double TimePay

Total Gross Payrall

Payroll Taxes - FICA

Payroll Taxes - Medicare
Payrall Taxes - SUTA
Employee Benefits - Health Ins
Workman's Comp Insurance
Employee Benefits - Retirement
Training

Travel andLodging

Meals

Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits

Total Personnel Cost

Advertising

Bad Debt Write-offs

Bank Fees and Other Penalties
Qutside Service Fees-Plant
MembershipDues

Taxes and Licenses

Outside Service Fees-Maintenan
Professional Fees - Legal
Professional Fees - Engineerin

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
59,400 Q0 00 75,150.00 38,500.00 195.2
52,950 00 00 59,600.00 70,500 00 B84 5
45,024 80 5,854 25 46,158.50 73,874.00 627

2,174 99 00 3,325.00 3,000 00 110.8
3,495 49 341 94 3,756 37 5,000 00 751
6,274 80 100.00 5,620 98 10,000 00 56.2
132,659 12 00 762,637 46 8,000,000.00 95
640,101 63 107,745 25 751,501 77 932,568 00 806
7,591 11 1,383 44 9,407 23 500.00 1881.5
52,159 25 4,593.75 4297175 55,000 00 781
166,318.55 5330 158,401 80 166,000 00 954
141,792.98 00 00 00 g
4,400 0Q 00 00 00 0
1,314,342.72 120,071.93 1,918,530 86 9,354,742 00 208
1,314,342 72 120,071 93 1,918,530 86 8,354,742 00 205
96,334 77 10,9086 54 103,307 20 126,989 00 814
89,034 25 9,284 73 72,109 98 160,948 00 44 8
00 00 3,623 48 00 Q
5,568 16 93 75 3,26279 6,700 00 487
4,967 30 1,107.84 8,092 78 15,000 00 606
186 00 217 80 936 55 2,000.00 468
196,090 48 21,610.86 192,332 78 311,637 00 617
11,848 72 1,302 84 11,584 90 19,322.00 800
277133 304 75 2,703 69 4,519 00 59.8
39227 43 26 404 46 835 00 433
24,778.90 2,257 88 22,022,89 34,294 00 642
12,484 36 00 19,484 .99 3Q,000.00 65.0
9,950 71 1,178 15 10,210.83 17,276 00 581
925 00 00 185 0Q 3,000.00 6.2
372 41 00 48572 3,000 00 16.2
00 00 1118 1,000.00 11
63,523 70 5,086 88 67,093 76 113,346 00 592
259,614 18 26,697 54 259,426 54 424,983 00 610
110 00 00 00 500.00 0
00 Q0 00 11,000 00 0
2,23599 266 68 1,613 32 2,000 00 807
127,275.34 36,274 09 209,986.83 160,000 0C 131 2
00 0o 00 500 00 0
57121 00 469 72 2,000 00 235
00 00 11,383 03 44,000 00 25.9
3,207.00 4,620 00 7,005 98 10,000 00 701
00 a0 00 10,000 00 0

75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed /1772023 02 44PM

Page. 16



Colorado City Metropalitan District
Dept Summary - WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
For the 9 Months Ending September 30, 2023
WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Varnance
02-0100-7144 Insurance 31,567 40 00 47,642 08 45,000.00 1059
02-0100-7145 Bond Expense 00 00 20.00 00 0
0207007150 UpEIging Suppiies-Fiant 4,1/5.04 25,548 01 183,331 76 80,300 00 2292
02-0100-7151 Fuels and Lubricants 10,272 33 1,306 24 9,047 28 22,000.00 411
02-0100-7152 Rent Expense 4,500.00 550.00 5,500 00 6,600.00 833
02-0100-7154 Office Supplies 00 00 218 41 2,000.00 110
02-0100-7155 JanitorialSupplies 4199 00 00 500 00 0
02-0100-7184 Furn, Taols& Equipment Repairs 5,658 43 1,387 21 4,068.69 11,000 00 370
02-0100-7186 FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance 00 983 00 1,687.95 4.000.00 422
02-0100-7190 Utilities -Electric 75,429.47 11,097 48 93,373.02 125,000.00 747
02-0100-7191 Utilities -Natural Gas 14,212.50 198.21 18,112 21 20,000 00 906
02-0100-7192 Utilities -wWater 3688 50 17553 514.95 500.00 103.0
02-0100-7193 Utilities < Talepnone 455963 52747 484821 8,50000 748
02-0100-7194 Utilities -Trash 729 50 5000 726.00 1,600 00 454
Total O&M 358,934 33 83,101 92 599,548 45 564,700 00 106.2
Interest Expenditures
02-0100-7500 Interest bxpense 98291 96 00 96,894 96 97,000 00 999
Total Interest Expenditures 89,291.98 o] 96,894.96 97,000 00 99 9
Capital Expenditures
02-0100-7710 Capital Qutlays 155,027 96 158 94 10,748.35 80,000.00 13.4
02-0100-7720 Capital Projects 80,156 53 6,835.25 14,226 10 a0 0
02-0100-7725 Capital Projects-ARPA Tanks 29,560 28 ao 00 00 0
02-0100-7726 Capital Projects-ARPA R Cloud 29,560 27 00 1,491,175 88 VY] 0
02-6100-7727 Capital Projects-ARPA Talley 29,560 27 00 659,331 35 00 a
02-0100-7728 Capital Projects-Dam .00 00 00 4,000,000 00 a
02-0100-7729 Capital Projects-DAFS Pretreat 00 00 .00 4,000,000 00 0
02-0100-//50 Annual DebtPayment 70,708 05 00 73,105.05 73,500 00 995
02-0100-7752 Capital Improvement Fund Qo 0o 00 30,000 00 0
Total Capital Expenditures 394,573.34 6,994 19 2,248,586.71 8,183,500 00 275
Transfers
Totai Transfers 00 0o 00 00 0]
Total Expenditures 1,112,413 81 116,793 65 3,204,456 66 9,270,183.00 346
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of 201,928.91 327828 ( 1,285,925.80) 84,55800 ( 15207)
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
Fund - Excess/(Deficiency) of 201,928 91 3,278.28  ( 1,285,925 80) 8455900 ( 15207)
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
For Administration Use Only 75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed T117/2023  02:44PM



WASTEWATER:
Revenues
Revenue and OFS
03-0100-4130
03-0100-4131
03-0100-4910
03-0100-5010
03-0100-5110
03-0100-5200
03-0100-5202
03-0100-5601
03-0100-5910

Expenditures
Personnel Cosl
Gross Payroll
03-0100-6110
03-0100-6112
03-0100-6113
03-0100-6114
03-0100-6115
03-0100-6116

Payroll Taxes & Benefits
03-0100-6210
03-0100-6211
03-0100-6212
03-0100-6310
03-0100-8311
03-0100-8312
03-0100-6320
03-0100-8322
03-0100-6323

Q&M
03-0100-7110
03-0100-7111
03-0100-7120
03-0100-7122
03-0100-7124
03-0100-7125
03-0100-7141
03-0100-7144
03-0100-7145
03-0100-7150
03-0100-7151
03-0100-7152
03-0100-7154

For Administration Use Oniy

Colorado City Metropalitan District
Dept Summary - SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
For the 9 Months Ending September 30, 2023
SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Vanance
System Development Charges 48,000.00 Q0 52,500 00 36,000.00 1458
Tap Fees 47,650 Q0 [o]0] 53,250.00 45,000.00 1183
Miscelianeous income 52 35 00 1,288.88 500 00 2578
Grant/Loan Proceeds 361 41 00 00 144,000.00 Q
Fees Billed 501,732.87 53,972 56 489,264 12 660,000 00 741
Interest Income 6,693.93 1,041 79 8,123.56 7.000.00 1181
AQS Collection Fees { 10 00) a0 00 00 0
AOS Fees 1186,865.00 00 109,800.20 115,000 00 955
Interfund Transfers 4,400,00 00 00 00 0
Total Revenue and QFS 725,745 56 55,014 35 714,226.76 1,007,500 00 70.9
Total Revenues 725,745 56 65,014 35 714,226 76 1,007,500 00 709
Salaries 85,382 02 9,641 92 81,397 23 118,475.00 771
Hourly Wages 78,138.69 8,357 69 63,767.76 149,756.00 426
PT Hourly Wage 00 00 4,283 07 00 0
Seasonal Wages 3,872 54 9375 2,48275 8,100 00 307
Overtime Pay 4,981 85 84348 8,130.51 6,000 00 1355
Double TimePay 186.00 217.80 936.55 1,000 00 937
Total Gross Payroll 172,541 10 19,154 64 170,977 87 283,331 00 6804
Payroll Taxes - FICA 10,306 61 1,144 67 10,208 59 17,567.00 581
Payroil Taxes - Medicare 2,416 71 267 66 2,373.74 4,108.00 578
Payroll Taxes - SUTA 344 84 38 22 358 47 850.00 422
Employee Benefits - Healih Ins 23,155 01 203190 19,414 23 35,325 00 550
Workman's Comp Insurance 11,592862 00 8,654.18 10,000.00 865
Employee Benefits - Retirement 8,828 23 1,056.08 9,086 63 16,094 Q0 56 5
Training 00 00 185,00 1,000.00 185
Travel andLodging 37240 olo] 48572 1,000.00 48.6
Meals 00 Q0 11.18 1,000.00 1"
Tatal Payroli Taxes & Benefits 57,016.42 4,538,53 50,777 74 86,944 00 58.4
Total Personnel Cast 229,557 52 2369317 221,755.61 370,275.00 599
Advertising 0o .00 00 100.00 0
Bad Debt Wirite-offs 00 .00 .00 4,000 00 0
Bank Fees and Other Penalties 00 00 00 5,400 00 0
Outside Service Fees 52,561 77 2,084.92 48,784 69 134 326 00 363
MembershipDues 00 00 00 200 0O 0
Taxes and Licenses 158 96 00 3,409,72 3,500.00 97 4
Professional Fees - Legal 00 Q0 467 48 5,000.00 94
Insurance 36,187 40 00 48,142 10 37,000 00 130 1
Bond Expense 00 00 19.99 00 0
Operating Supplies 24,205 36 1,448 35 18,151 30 40,000 00 454
Fuels and Lubricants 6,592 55 999 54 6,199 12 20,000.00 310
Rent Expense 4,500 00 550 00 5,500 00 7,800 00 70,5
Office Supplies 00 00 206 91 1,500 00 138
75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 1117/2023  02°44PM

Page 13



03-0100-7155
03-0100-7184
Us-U 1uy-7 188
03-0100-7190
03-0100-7191
03-0100-7192
03-0100-7193
03 0100 7104

Interest Expenditures
03:0100-7500

Capital Expenditures
03-0100-7710
03-0100-7711
03-0100-7720
03-0100-7750
03-0100-77581

Transfers

For Administration Use Qnly

Dept Summary - SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

Cotorado City Metropolitan District

For the 9 Months Ending September 30, 2023
SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

JanitorialSupplies

Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs

raciitiesRepairsiMaintenance
Utilities -Electric

Utilities -Natural Gas

Utilities -Water

Utilities -Teiephone

Utilities -Trash

Total O&M

Interest Expense

Total interest Expenditures

Capital Qutlays

Capital Qutlays-Bond Refi
Capital Projects

Annual DebtPayment
Capital Improvement Fund

Total Capital Expenditures

Total Transfars

Total Expenditures

Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of
Revenues Qver/(Under)
Expenditures

Fund - Excess/(Deficiency) of
Revenues Quer/(Under)
Expenditures

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual ~ Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
00 00 .00 1,500 00 0
694 91 1,387 21 1,387.21 10,000 00 139
.ao 2,500 00 5,913 85 16,000.00 394
21,437 50 3,496 84 29,441.62 48,000.00 613
3,852 23 138 05 4,943.66 5,300 00 933
388.46 175.53 514 92 500.00 1030
3,443 32 419 50 3,534 .29 4,800.00 738
524,50 8000 96,00 1,300 00 705
154,546 96 1327974 177,532.86 345,226.00 514
36,157.08 .09 29,314 87 30,000.00 977
36,157 08 00 29,314.87 30,000.00 977
482549 158 93 10,018.03 00 0
00 00 00 80,000 00 0
4,165.86 Q0 00 00 0
111,348.29 00 121,201 13 122,000 00 96 4
00 00 [o]4] 20,000 00 0
120,339 64 158.83 131,219 16 222,000 00 591
0o 00 00 0o 0
540,601.20 37,131 84 559,822.50 967,501.00 579
185,144 38 17,882 .51 154,404 26 39,899 00 3860
185,144 36 17,882 51 154,404 28 39,999 00 386.0
75 % af the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 1111712023 02:44PM

Page 19



Coloradce City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GOLF ENTERPRISE FUND
For the 9 Months Ending September 30, 2023
GOLF ENTERPRISE FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthiy Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
by \ N T & . —_——
(sol € Couese- pyo \”\OP
MISSING DEPARTMENT-HEXDER
Revenues
Revenue and OFS
04-0100-4510 Green Fees 201,818.59 31,893.00 229,791 21 250,000 00 91.9
04-0100-4512 ' Golf Cart Rental Fees 152,452 58 20,841 00 162,414 33 160,000 00 1015
04-0100-4515 Drought Fees .00 00 153.00 0o 0
04-0100-4520 MembershipDues 45,040.00 00 47,829 93 45,000 00 106 3
04-0100-4210 Miscellaneous income ( 300.00) .ao 571 00 67,000 00 °]
04-0100-5200 Interest Income 00 64943 1,546 85 00 0
04-0100-5300 Lease Revenue 12,550 00 1,320.00 12,660 00 17,700.00 71.5
04-0100-5910 Interfund Transfers 550 00 .00 00 00 0
Total Revenue and OFS 41211117 54,703 43 454,966 32 539,700 00 843
Total Revenues 41211117 54,703,43 454 966,32 539,700 00 B4.3
Expenditures
Persannel Cost
Gross Payroli
04-0100-6110 Salaries 34,269 24 3,846 16 32,692 36 50,000 00 654
04-0100-6112 Hourly Wages 1,477 85 161 60 1,506 87 3,100 Q0 486
04-0100-6114 Seasonal Wages 49 687.42 6,019 69 63,601 43 51,600.00 103 9
04-0100-6115 Qvertime Pay 00 00 18.18 00 0
Total Gross Payrall B5,434 51 10,027 .45 B7,818.84 104,700 00 839
Payroll Taxes & Benefits
04-0100-6210 Payroil Taxes - FICA 5,219 85 819 16 5,407 37 6,491 00 833
04-0100-6211 Payroll Taxes - Medicare 1,220 92 144,80 1,121 98 1,518 00 7ig
04-0100-6212 Payroll Taxes - SUTA 170.90 20.07 184 34 314 00 587
04-0100-6310 Empioyee Benefits - Health Ins 5765.13 37348 4,866 56 8,626 00 56 4
04-0100-6311 Workman's Comp. Insurance 6,420 51 00 541541 8,248.00 657
04-0100-6312 Employee Benefits - Ratirement 2,144 78 240 45 1,584 46 3,186 00 497
04-0100-6320 Training 00 a0 00 500.00 0
04-0100-6322 Travel andLodging .00 00 00 500 00 0
Total Payroll Taxes & Bensfits 20,942 09 1,397 97 18,580 12 29,383 00 632
Total Personnel Cost 106,376.60 11,425.42 106,398 86 134,083 00 794
OC&M
04-0100-7110 Advertising 508.92 888 1,479 92 1,000 Q0 148.0
04-0100-7120 Bank Fees and Other Penalties 8,492 07 978.47 10,125 70 9,500 00 106.6
04-0100-7122 Qutside Service Fees 4,154.00 .00 2,990.00 1,500 00 1993
04-0100-7124 MembershipDues [o]¢] 00 745.00 500.00 1490
04-0100-7125 Taxes and Licenses 390.00 .00 o]} 00 0
04-0100-7141 Professional Fees - Legal 1,512 00 .00 a0 00 0
04-0100-7144 Insurance 11,870 43 0o 13,050 00 12,464.00 1047
04-0100-7150Q Operating Supplies 7,729 63 720.22 9,010 16 3,500.00 2574
04-0100-7151 Fuels and Lubricants 9,279 74 1,365 69 7.745 95 13,000 00 596
04-0100-7154 Qffice Supplies a0 a0 00 500 00 0
04-0100-7155 JanitorialSupplies 1,707 03 353 26 991 42 2,000 00 496
04-0100-7180 Hollydot Restaurant 00 00 00 500.00 0
04-0100-7184 Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 00 00 1,220.28 3,000 00 407
04-0100-7186 FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance 00 00 500 00 3,000 00 167
04-0100-7190 Utilities -Electric 7,378 20 1,327 44 8,72120 13,100 00 66 6
04-0100-7191 Utilities -Natural Gas 6,351 36 54 82 7,260 69 8,200 Q0 866
04-0100-7192 Utilities -Water 3,599 g2 779 21 3,977 76 6,400 00 62 2
For Administration Use Only 75 % aof the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 11/17/2023 02 44PM

Page: 20



04-0100-7193
04-0100-7194

Utilities -Telephone
Utilities -Trash

Total O&M

Interest Expenditures

Total Interest Cxpenditures

Capital Expenditures
04-0100-7710

Capital Outiays

Total Capltal Expenditures
Transfers
Total Transfers

Total Expenditures

Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures

For Administration Use Only

Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GOLF ENTERPRISE FUND
For the 8 Manths Ending September 30, 2023
GOLF ENTERPRISE FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
1,766.29 35568 2,529.50 2,800.00 903
1,991.40 201.60 2,208.52 3,400.00 850

66,730 98 6,145 24 72,556 10 84,364.00 860
00 00 00 00 0
550 00 .00 .00 15,000 00 0
550,00 00 00 15,000 00 0
00 00 .00 00 0
173,657 59 17,570.66 179,955 06 233,447 Q0 76.7
238,453.58 37,13277 276,011,286 306,253 00 20.1
75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 11/17/2023  02:44PM

Page 21



@OlF Couvse Maidevena.

“NMISSING DEPARTMENT MEABER:
Revenyes
Revenue and OFS
04-0201-5910

Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll
04-0201-8110
04-0201-6112
04-0201-6114
04-0201-8115

Payroll Taxes & Benefits
04-0201-6210
04-0201-6211
04-0201-6212
04-0201-8310
04-0201-6311
04-0201-6312
04-0201-6320
04-0201-8322

0o&Mm
04-0201-7122
04-0201-7124
04-0201-7144
04-0201-7150
04-0201-7151
04-0201-7155
04-0201-7184
04-0201-7186
04-0201-7190
04-0201-7191
04-0201-7192
04-0201-7193
04-0201-7194

Interest Expenditures

Capital Expenditures
04-0201-7710

For Administration Use Only

Interfund Transfers
Tatal Revenue and OFS

Total Revenues

Salaries

Hourly Wages
Seasonal Wages
Overtime Pay

Total Gross Payroll

Payroll Taxes - FICA

Payroll Taxes - Medicare
Payroll Taxes - SUTA
Employee Benefits - Health Ins
Workmen's Comp. Insurance
Employee Benefits - Retirement
Training

Travel andLodging

Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits

Total Personnei Cost

Qutside Service Fees
MembershipDues

Insurance

Operating Supplies

Fuels & Lubricants
JanitorialSuppties

Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs
FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance
Utilities -Electric

Utilities -Natural Gas

Utllities -Water

Utilities -Telephone

Utilities -Trash

Total Q&M

Total Interest Expenditures

Capital Outlays

Total Capital Expenditures

Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GOLF ENTERPRISE FUND
For the 8 Months Ending September 30, 2023
GOLF ENTERPRISE FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthiy Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
550 00 00 00 00 0
550 00 00 00 00 0
550.00 oo 00 00 0
42,307.60 4,683 84 46,326 86 60,500.00 766
2,452.21 298.10 4,650.89 3,081 Q0 1510
58,611 10 8,818.85 62,519 35 72,400,00 864
.00 00 1818 00 0
103,370 91 13,770 79 113,515 28 135.981.00 835
6,317 10 847 24 6,976 27 8,431 00 828
1,477.34 198 16 1,631 70 1,972.00 827
206 78 27 56 227 10 408 00 557
578978 676 38 6,353.55 9,092 00 699
5,350 44 00 3,938 48 5,985.00 658
2,626 96 266.94 287574 3,815 00 754
00 a0 a0 500.00 0
00 o] 00 500 00 0
21,768 40 2,038.28 22,002 84 30,703 00 71.7
125,139.31 15,808.07 135,518.12 166,684 00 813
7.510 58 2,921 42 582198 8,400.00 693
570 00 00 600 00 600.00 1000
846.43 00 1,305 00 3,400 00 38.4
29,835 30 9,385 39 47,922 74 20,000 00 239.6
8,945 14 2,106.63 11,923.86 12,000 0a 99 4
96 72 00 00 400 00 0
6,941.38 140 44 7,809 25 10,000.00 78 1
1,331 64 00 00 1,000 00 0
2,159.44 280,53 2,645 86 4,000 00 66 2
908 50 86.68 2,368.35 4,000.00 592
389.06 68.59 383.71 57500 66 7
1,080 83 130 21 1,255 08 1,900 00 66 1
714 50 180.00 907 00 1,300 00 688
60,329 49 15,299.89 82,943.83 67,575 00 1227
00 00 00 00 1]
975 49 00 2,100 00 67,000 00 KF
975 49 00 2,100 00 67,000 00 31

75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 141772023 02 44PM

Page: 22



Transfers

For Administration Use Only

Total Transfers
Tolal Expsnditures

Dept Exceoa/(Deficiency) of
Revenues Over/{Under)
Expenditures

Fund - Excess/(Deficiency) of
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures

Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GOLF ENTERPRISE FUND
For the 9 Monthe Ending September 30, 2023
GOLF ENTERPRISE FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Curent Year Actual Budget % Variance
00 00 00 .00 a
186,444.29 31.108.96 220,561.95 301,259.00 732
( 105094.29) ¢ 31,108 96) ( 220,581 95) 301,239.00) ( 73.2)
52,558.29 6,023.81 55,449 31 4,994.00 11103
75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 11/17/2023  02:44PM Page: 23



PROPERTY MANAGEMENT FUND:
Revenues
Revenue and OFS
05-0100-5300
05-0100-5700
05-0100-5810

Expenditures
Persannel Cost
Gross Payroll

Payroil Taxes & Benefits

08M
05-0100-7010

Interest Expenditures

Capital Expenditures

Transfers

For Administration Use Only

Colorado City Metropolitan District

Dept Summary - PROPERTY MANAGEMENT FUND
Far the 9 Months Ending September 30, 2023

Donations
Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets
Inter FundTransfers - In

Total Revenue and OFS

Total Revenues

Total Gross Payroli

Total Payrall Taxes & Benefits

Tatal Personnel Cost

Cost of LotSales

Totai O&M

Tolal Interest Expenditures

Total Capital Expendilures

Total Transfers

Total Expenditures

Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures

Fund - Excess/(Deficiency) of
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT FUND

Prior Year Actual ~ Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
.00 00 3,500.00 00 a
30,500.00 13,200.00 33,400 00 12,000.00 2783
{ 22,000.00) 00 00 00 0
8,500 00 13,200 00 36,900 00 12,000 00 3075
8,500.00 13,200 00 36,900.00 12,000.00 3075
00 00 00 00 0
00 Q0 .00 .00 g
00 00 Q0 00 0
7,408 00 6,470 01 11,260 01 6,000 00 187 7
7,408.00 6,470 01 11,260.01 6,000 00 1877
00 0a 00 00 0
.00 Q0 Qo 00 0
a0 00 00 0o 0
7,408.00 6,470.01 11,260 01 6,000,00 1877
1,092.00 6,729 99 25,639 99 6,000.00 4273
1,082 00 8,729.99 25,639 99 8,000.00 427 3
75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 1117/2023  0D2:44PM

Page: 24



CASH HELD FOR LOTTERY:
Revenues

RKevenue anad Urs>
10-0000-5010
10-0000-5200

Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Grass Payraoll

Payroll Taxes & Benefits

o&M

Interest Fxpanditures

Capital Expenditures
10-0000-7710

Transfers

For Administration Use Only

Grant Proceeds
Interest income

Total Revenue and OFS

Total Ravenues

Total Gross Payroll

Total Payroli Taxes & Benefits

Total Personnel Cost

Total O&M

Total Interest Expenditures

Capital Outlays

Total Capital Expenditures

Total Transfers

Total Expenditures

Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures

Fund - Excess/(Deficiency) of
Revenues Qver/(Under)
Expenditures

Colarado City Metropalitan District
Dept Summary - CASH HELD FOR LOTTERY - CTF

Far the 9 Months Ending September 30, 2023

CASH HELD FOR LOTTERY - CTF

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
7,236.33 2,966.16 78,984 32 210,000 00 378
9 51 389 1579 900 1754
7.245.84 2,970.05 78,970 11 210,008 00 376
7,245 84 2,970 05 78,970 11 210,009 00 376
00 00 00 .00 o}
00 Q0 [¢D0] 00 o}
00 00 00 00 0
00 00 00 00 0
00 00 .00 .00 0
00 00 00 197,000 00 o]
00 Q0 .00 197,000 00 0
00 00 00 [¢[0] 0
00 00 00 187,000.00 0
7.245 84 2,970 05 78,970.11 13,008 Q0 807 0
7,245 84 2,970.05 78,970.11 13,009 00 607.0
75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 11/17/2023 02 44PM




Revenues
Revenue and OFS
16-0000-5011

Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payrall

Payroil Taxes & Benefits

Q&M

Interest Expenditures

Capital Expenditures

Transfers

For Administration Use Only

Colorado City Metropalitan District
Dept Summary - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND
Far the 8 Months Ending September 30, 2023
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthiy Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
Contributions og 00 00 20,000.00 0
Total Revenue and QFS 0o .00 .00 20,000 00 0
Total Revenues [o[4] 00 00 20,000 00 .0
Tatal Gross Payroll 00 00 00 .00 0
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits 00 00 00 00 0
Total Personnel Cost a0 00 00 00 a
Total O&M .00 00 00 0o 0
Total Interest Expenditures 00 00 00 00 .0
Total Capital Expenditures [1]¢] 00 00 .00 0
Total Transfers 00 00 Q0 00 0
Total Expenditures 00 00 00 00 0
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of 00 00 a0 20,000 00 a
Revenues Qver/(Under)
Expenditures
Fund - Excess/(Deficiency) of 00 .00 .00 20,000.00 .0
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 11/17/2023  02:44PM

Page 26



DEPARTMENT 0000:
Revenues

17-0000-5011

Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll

Payroil Taxes & Benefits

O&M

interest Expenditures

Capilal Expenditures

Transfers

For Administration Use Only

Colorado City Metropolitan District

Dept Summary - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND-WATER

For the 9 Months Ending September 30, 2023
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND-WATER

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Vanance
Contributions 00 00 .00 30,000.00 0
Total Revenue and OFS .00 00 .00 30,000.00 0
Total Revanues 00 Q0 00 30,000.00 0
Total Gross Payroll 0o ao 00 a0 0
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits 00 o]0} 00 00 0
Total Personnel Cost 00 00 00 00 Q
Total 0&M 00 a0 00 00 0
Total Interest Expenditures Qo 0a 00 00 Q
Total Capital Expenditures 00 00 00 00 0
Total Transfers ao 00 oo 00 0
Tolal Expenditures Q0 00 00 00 0
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of .00 00 .00 30,000 00 0
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
Fund - Excess/(Deficiency) of 00 0o a0 30,000.00 s}
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures

75 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed

11/17/2023  02:44PM

Pagae: 27



3r/ao

49
45

ar/go
ov/49

Ov/99

2]
g5
49
49

45
45
121
49

99
45
95
45

45
45
gD
99

45
89
45
D)

Jo1dadsul

Hodaus Apjaam Joj uawaINSeaN Yumydag e

Aip

Aip
Aip
Aip
Aip

Aip
Aip
Aip
Ap
Ap

Aip
Aip
Aip
Aip

Aip
Aip
Aip
Aip

Aip
Aip
Aip
Aip

Aip
Aip
Aip
Ap
ud

810

<0
€eo0
8¢0
LC0

€0
8¢'0
¥<o
LT0
910

€10
€10
¥T0
vT°0

€10
€10
V10
€10

€10
€T0
e€T’o
v1'0

€10
€T'0
Elo
€10
19im

dwep

om
lom
om
lom

19m
19Mm
19m
Aip
Aip

Aip
Aip
Aip
Ap

Aip
Aip
Aip
Ap

Ap
Aip
Aip
Aip

Aip
Aip
Aip
Aip
doas

[B3S/ T=UIWT |WQOE=UIWT §'¥T

|e8G/ g=ulwt
|eSS g=ulwt
[e8gZ g=ulwt
|e8g p=ulwt

|e8g p=ulwt
|e8G g=urw

[eBT=ulwt
|e8z/T=uiwt
|e8 ¢/T=ulwT

[WOOET=UIWT
jwoszTi=ulwt
[WOoET=UIWT
JWooET=ulwt

0SZT=ulT
0scT=ulwy
[WOo0T=ulwT
[WOOOT=uWT

jwpge=ulwt
[WO00T=ulwTt
fwose=ulit
jwoser=ulw T

[wose=utut
[WOO0T=ulT
jwoooT=ullT

[Wose=UHwT

9

|eST=ulwt
[eST=ulwt
|e8g =ulwT
je3T=ulwt

q'qT
€'q1
S'q1
L'ST

[e3 #/g=ulWT ST

[eST=ulwt
jwoor=ulwt
Aip
Aip

Aip
Aip
Aip
Ap

Ap
Aip
Aip
Aip

Ap
Aip
Ap
Aip

Aip
Ap
Atp
Ap

u

L'ST
€Sl
6'¢tl
8¢l

9'¢l
9'tl
9'¢l
8'€T

8¢l
8'tT
9'¢T
9'tl

9'tl
9'¢tl
9'¢tT
9'tT

Vel
7ET
€€eT
[
|2A3)] ae|

€e0z/L/L

€20z/8¢/9
€20t/12/9
€207/S1/9
€202/L/9

gcoe/te/s
€¢0z/9t/s
€eoz/L1/s
gcoz/er/s
€20z/S/s

€z0t/8e/v
€z0e/12/v
€coz/et/y
€202/S/v

gzoz/og/c
gcoe/ee/e
€c0z/8/¢
€c0e/1/¢

geoz/ee/t
€20T/€T/T
£202/01/t
€e0z/¢/t

€coz/se/1
€c0z/61/1
€202/T1/1
€207/S/T



49
g9
45
113

1)
a5
4D

5
g5
45
45

49/3r
:[5)

ov/49
49

995/49

ov/g9
r/g9
ar/do

Aq
Ag
AQ
Mg

Aqg
Mg
Aip

Ag
Aip
Alp
Alg

Aip
Alg
AqQ
Aip
Ap

Aip
Aip
Ap

[4R0¢)
[ANY
[AA¢]
€10

[AN¢
¢10
110

eTo
ET0
€10
(4N

€10
€10
cro
€10
€10
ET0

vT°o
91’0

Ag
Aq
Ag
Mg

Aip
Aip
Ag

Mg
Ap
Ap
Ap

Ap
Aip
Aq
Ap
Aip

Aq
Ap
Aip

[WOSZ>=uwt
jwosE> =ulw
{wooe>=uwt
jwooe>=ulwt

jwgoe>=ulwt

jwaoe=utwit
jwooE=uwT

nbi=ulwt
Nbr=ulwy
nbt=uiwt

1bT+uiwg

IbT=ulwTg
ibT=ujwt
br=ulwut
IbT=utwit
1bT=uiwt

bT=ulwt
1b T=ulut
|e8 T=ulwT

Alqg
Aig
Ag
ISTq|

AQ
Aig
Aiq

Aip
Aip
Aip
Aa

Aip
Ap
Mg
Aip
Aip

Ap
Aip
Aip

9'tl
9'tl
SET
SEl

9'tl
Vet
SET

9'tl
9'¢tT
6'¢T
€1

€1
€€l
8¢l
14’
vl

9Vl
SYi
ST

€c0c1cll
EC0CST 1T
€C0C8 1T
€e0Cc 1t

€C0C € PO

-€¢0CT1T 10

€¢0C ¥ 120

€202/8t/6
€20z/0¢/6
€207/¥1/6
€20z/9/6

gcoz/1e/8
€202/vt/8
€£207/81/8
€207/T1/8
€702/¢/8

€eoe/Le/L
€coe/oe/L
€20C/€T/L



Aa Aq

99 vt L'zt 8l '9¢ 6l T'Tle ploaA  6/1 €20T TT 8nvy
Aip Aa

995/49 a4’ S'ce 9t 1°9¢ [ TT¢C pioa 6'/LT €207 € 8ny
Aip Aip

ov/€9 9v1 Ve vt JAY4 68T T'T¢ pioa 6'LT €20t Lz Ainr
Mg

r/ao ST vee v'et JA°Y4 88T T'T¢ PIoA 64T €20 0T AInr
Aip

r/g99 SvT 6'1C 61T 91t S'81 T'1¢ proa 6'/1 €zoT €T Ainr
Aip

ar/ao 81T 9'1¢ 81T T've '8t T'T¢ pIOA 9'/T €20z L Ainr

1319) S'qT T'Te eTT 1'ee [4°]* [ X4 pioA VLT €coc 8 aunyg

49 €St 1T 91T [A X4 €81 Tt pIOA 61 gzoz T 8ung

r/49 §9'aT 1¢ €TT [ X4 1¢ Tz pioA Vit €coc sT 8unf

ov/49 L'ST ot €1T 6°'Ct §'8T 1e pIoA 9'LT €¢0¢ L3unr

a9 vat L0t €TT 6'¢C¢ 98T 'Te proa 9'/LT €20T T€ Aeiy

Joajem

2] €aT v'ic €T et coc e proa 8'LT €20T LT Aeiy
Aip

49 9¢l [4 X4 et 1°9¢ 6'1¢C 'te pioa LL1 €20C TT Jdy
Ap Ap

49 Tet 6171 611 [4°]4 €'ee v'ie pioA LT £¢0C 0t Jeny
Aip Aip

1:19) 9¢t T'et 61 1'9¢ v'ee €TC p1oOA A €¢0C €1 g=d
Aip Mg

sa/go [4 3! €ee 191 Ap L'€T e€'Te pioA Aip wdt €207 § uer

Jopadsu) [SA9] e Z1/d 11/d 9/d G/d ¥/d €/d t/1d

£207 40} s3ulpeay J319Wo0zalyg



i) 9'tl | Y4 LYt 1'9¢ L1 11t plon  6'/1 €C0C TC AON
Aip Aip

1:19) 9'tl T'€e A" 1'9¢ voc T'1¢ pion  6'L1 €¢0¢C ST AON
Ap MA@

4D SEl T'ge vl 1'9¢ 9'0¢ ¢0t¢ ploa 61 €¢0C TT AON
Ap Alp

49 S'el €C [t 19¢ L0 T10¢ PIOA  6'/1 €70T Z AON
Ap MA@

49 9l T'€c L'eT 1'9¢ 86T T'TI¢ pIoA  6°LT €207 €2 120
Aq Ap

99 Vet €8T 6'¢CT 19t 76l TT¢ ploa  6L1 €¢0T 11 10
Aq Ap

49 R T°€C Vel 1'9¢ 76T T'1¢ pioa  6/1 €07 10
AqQ Ap

D) 9¢l 6'Ct 8t 1'9¢ 88T T'1¢ pioan  6L1 €707 87 1das
Ag Aq

89 9'€T 6'ce 61T 1'9C €8T T'l¢ pioA  6LT €707 07 1d3s
Aip Ap

a9 6'¢Ct S'€C LT 1'9¢ L'8T T'T¢ pioa 6T €707 ¥T 1das
Aip Aip

45 €1 9'tc 8'el 19¢ S'0c T1'1¢ ploan  6'LT €707 91d3s
Aip AqQ

g99/3r €T v'ee €el 1°9¢ 10c T'1¢ plon  6'/L1 €70 T€ 3ny
g Ap

1:19) €T €'ee Vet 1°9¢ L'61 | 4 pioa  6/1 €70¢ vz 3ny
Ag Ag

) 8¢t 6'ct 6'C1 '9¢ S'6t T'1¢ pPIoA  6'L1 €70t 81 8ny



Jim Eccher:

Jim: I'see in the local newspaper that the board has been offered some $6000 for a couple of
“parcels” in South Park and countered with a price of $12000 each.

I'am not sure that the Board has any idea of just what these parcels amount to but it seems
that since it is South Park that they only see $3$ signs and think they are in a position to hit a
big jackpot.

To bring the thing into perspective these “parcels” are nothing more than 2 townhouse sites
that were plotted many years ago when CC was being developed. There have been a whopping
4 townhomes built and they were done when the developers were still around some 30-40
years ago. Nothing has been done there since that time and the property has been up for tax
sale several times in the interim which | am sure is how CC acquired the 2 parcels and as a
result of no one buying them at tax sale which is where CC got most of the lots they now own.

Now I have seen that CC has sold real building sites in the $5-6000 range but | think the Board
does not really understand these townhouse sites.

There is a total of 47 townhouse sites plotted in that area and 2 belong to CC. The sites are
nothing more than a small parcel that is only big enough to amount to the footprint of a
townhouse. All the remaining ground is “common ground” owned at this time by an LLC that
was set up by Kirkland and somehow notJincIudes Barickman. | understand that they intend to
vacate the lot lines and set up an area with lots large enough to build a normal residence but
that is just what | hear via the grapevine even though I think it probably is the case.

Now the 2 parcels that CC owns is at the western fringe of a group of presently plotted sites
and just to the north of the 4 townhomes that exist. Accordingly, I think that owning them is
not really a huge necessity for what is planned and CC could end up with a couple of “islands” in
the middle of the common ground that Kirkland and Barickman own.

| know that these folks did not geij r@_by throwing money away and it does not seem to me
that obtaining the CC parcels will | ake too much difference and since CC is in need of funds to
the point that the Board is talking about huge water rate increases, | think the Board would be
wise to come up with a reasonable offer rather than the ridiculous amount they have thrown
out and get rid of these parcels whiie they can.

Understand that | have no interest or association with Kirkland and Barickman but am just
expressing my opinion as a CC resident who depends on CC for water and sewer.

Ose uoﬁéa:






